NORTH BAY POLICE AN
SERVICES BOARD NORTIFBAY

135 Princess Street W., PO. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8)8

Just North Encugh fo fe PERFECT

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
November 12, 2013 1100 Hours

1. Approval of Agenda Chair

2. Approval of Minutes of Open Session Meeting of October 8, 2013 Chair

3. Business Arising: Chair
Nil
4. Correspondence Chief

5. Taxi Business:

Taxi Licences Chief
6. Reports:

Chief's Monthly Report Chief

Stats September/September Revised Deputy Chief
7. New Business:

Town Hall Meetings — Business Plan Chief

Fee Schedule By-law #04/2013 Chief

2014 Operating Budget Chief

Contingency — International Police Hockey Tournament Chief

Contingency — “Santa Needs Help” Chief

Contingency — The Gathering Place Chief

Contingency - Movember

8. Assogciation Report: President



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
October 8, 2013

Present:
Board Members: Dennis O'Connor, Chair, William Hagborg, Vice-Chair, Sean Lawlor,
Alian McDonald

Police Service: Chief Paul Cook and Deputy Chief Shawn Devine
Board Solicitor: Peter Leckie
Association: D. Lavasseur, Vice-President

Guests: The Media
Secretary: Carol Miller
Regrets: Tiziana Silveri

The Chair, Dennis O’Connor, called the meeting to order at 1100 hours.

Approval of Agenda:

Resolution: #140-2013:

Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resoclves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting to be held on October 8, 2013".

Carried
Approval of Minutes:
Resolution: #141-2013:
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the Minutes of the Open Meeting held on September 10, 2013".
Carried

Business Arising:
Not applicable at this meeting.

Correspondance:

Correspondence presented included: a letter from Chris Lewis, Commissioner of the
OPP regarding deferring any ongoing contract development or contract proposals; a
thank you for resolving an issue to Sgt. Webber from the Office of the Independent
Police Review Director; letter accompanying an invitation to Chief Cook to the Order of
Merit of the Police Forces on October 4, 2012; letter of thanks from the Telus Walk to
cure diabetes — JDRF; appreciation from the Heros in the Sky fundraiser; and

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting"held October 8, 2013 1



correspondence from Premier Kathleen Wynne regarding Chief Cook’s Presidency and
affiliation with Ontario Police Chiefs of Ontario.
Resolution: #142-2013:
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file the correspondence received”.
Carried

Taxi Business:
Resolution: #143-2013:
Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resclves to:
“‘Approve the two (2) New Taxi Driver Licence Applications for September 2013 as
recommended by the Chief of Police in his letter dated September 30, 2013".
Carried

Reports:

Chief's Monthly Activity Report — June/July/August/September

The Chief outlined the monthly activities either he or the Deputy Chief attended since the
last Board meeting.

The local events included: COP Talk; Terry Fox Run; Battle of Britain Ceremony; CIBC
“Think Pink” Launch of Run for the Cure; Cogeco TV New Season Launch; Flag Raising
Event — CIBC Run for the Cure; 51 Squadron Meeting; “Blue Jean” Ball; Food Bank
Fundraiser; Trojan Alumni Golf Tournament; Business Planning Town Hall Meetings in
Callander and North Bay; 40™ Anniversary Open House at Nipissing Transition House;
Air Weapons Controller Graduation Ceremony; final 7 km leg of the Run to Remember,
Amelia Rising Sexual Assault Centre Board Meeting; Opening Remarks at Arrive Alive
Conference.

Out of town commitments included: Ontario Police College Advisory Committee
Meeting, OACFP and Toronto Police Association Executive Meeting; OACP Justice
Committee Meeting and OACP Risk Management Committee meeting held in Brampton;
OACP Board Meetings and Sudbury Police Service 40™ Anniversary Gala in Sudbury;
Opening Remarks OACP/PAQ Police Discipline Conference in Mississauga, National
Police and Peace Officers Memorial in Ottawa; and Officer of the Order of Merit Medal
Ceremony in Quebec City.

Since the last Board meeting there has been an amendment made to Standard
Operating Procedures for Employment Related Injuries and Sickness. Replacement has
been made to the existing MOU with Northeast Mental Health Centre to a MOU with the
North Bay Regional Health Centre.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held October 8, 2013 2



Statistical Reports

The Deputy Chief presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for
August 2013. He spoke of an increase in the number of sexual assaults and drug
related charges. He noted that overall there is a downward trend in crime,

Resolution: #144-2013:

Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by Sean Lawlor

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Statistical Reports for the month
of August 2013 as presented”.

Carried

Firearms Audit
Resolution: #145-2013:
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Firearms Audit Report for the year 2013 as presented by the Chief of
Police”.
Carried

General Property Audit

Resolution: #146-2013:

Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by Allan McDonald

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

"Accept the General Property Audit Report for the year 2013 as submitted by the Chief
of Police.”

Carried

Druas Property Audit
Resolution: #147-2013:

Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by Sean Lawlor
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the 2013 Audit Report Drugs as submitted by the Chief of Police.”
Carried

New Business:

Environmental Committee Update

Vice Chair, Bill Hagborg, updated Board members on the activities of the Environmental
Committee on September 28", A section of Chippewa Creek was the first targeted area
in conjunction with the Conservation Authority. Cst. Doug Mcintyre, Environmental
Committee Chair was on duty that day, on bike patrol, and came by and supported the
group. Later the Autumn Litter cleanup was undertaken along McKeown Avenue from
Algonquin Avenue to One Kid's Place. Joined by approximately 100 Nipissing University
students this was an overwhelming success.

The Chief commented that it was worthy to note the impact of these students have on
treating the neighbourhood with respect following the negative perception of the
neighbours for students in the past.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held October 8, 2013 3



Proposed 2014 Operating Budget
The Chief provided the Board with the proposed 2014 Operating Budget and explained

the changes contained therein. The Chair reminded the Board that this will be the first
look at the proposal and final approval will be sought at the November Board meeting.
Several questions for clarification by Sean Lawlor were answered, by the Chief. The
Mayor, Allan McDonald, requested that the PSB advocate on behalf of citizens when
dealing with the approaches taken by Provincial and Federal governments in
downloading additional services without compensation to police services. He also
commented on the changes that will be needed to support the new mandated 811
service which comes into effect next year. Member, Bill Hagborg commented that it is
his belief that this is a bare bones approach to budget and there are areas where the
service needs serious updating which cannot be addressed due to financial constraints.
The Chief welcomes the new approach to budget and stated that the process involves
several staff members. The final budget will look differently than the first draft presented
today. He further stated that there have been cuts made already to requests.

Contingency Account — 2013 Families First Celebrations

Resolution: #148-2013:

Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Donate $250.00 from the contingency line in the Board’s Budget to support the 2013
Families First Celebrations”.

Carried

Contingency Account - 1% Annual Easter Seals Gala Ball
Resolution: #148-2013

Moved by William Hagborg Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Donate $500.00 from the contingency line in the Board's Budget to support the 1%
Annual Easter Seals Gala Ball".
Carried

Contingency Account -~ CIBC Run for the Cure

Resolution: #150-2013:

Moved by Sean Lawlor, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

"Donate $250.00 from the contingency line of the Board’s Budget to support the CIBC
Run for the Cure”.

Carried

Association Update:

Vice-President D/Cst. Lavasseur informed the Board that President Tarini, along with
Sgt. Hunter and Ms. Wolfe were away attending a Civilian Conference in Sarnia and
later in the month, D/Cst. Lavasseur and Sgt. M. Tarini would be attending a function in
York Region.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held October 8, 2013 4



Adjournment:

Resolution: #151-2013:

Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on October 8, 2013 at 1210 hours”.

Carried

Chair October 8, 2013 Secretary

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held Oclober 8, 2013 5



OACP

November 1, 2013

Chief Paul Cook

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street West
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

Dear Chief,

On behalf of the Ontario Law Enforcement Torch Run for Special Olympics (OLETR), we would like to offer
our sincere gratitude for your continued support and commitment to the OLETR program. Your support
truly does change lives of those living with intellectual disabilities in this Province.

Sgt. Mike Hunter and Sgt. Ken Rice recently participated in the Truck Convoy (14 September 2013) in a
marked cruiser thanks to your approval and represented your Service with the utmost professionalism and
class.

We are proud to announce that the Truck Convoy raised an astonishing $80,000 for the Charity bringing the
nine year total of this event to over $420,000! This success does not happen without the support of men
and women in Law Enforcement. The OLETR cherishes the relationship between its Officers and Special
Olympics Athletes and are extremely proud of events like this that allow us to contribute such important
dollars to the Special Olympics movement. Please accept the ‘Proud Supporter’ plaque as a small token of
our appreciation for your commitment to the Truck Convoy.

Thank you once again for your support and please continue to be a GUARDIAN OF THE FLAME!

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this letter, please contact Cody Jansma, Manager
OLETR at: (416) 447-8326 ext 260, codyi@torchrunontario.com

Yours truly,
Ut FE M)

Chief Al Frederick
Windsor Police Service
Chair, OACP Torch Run Executive Committee

CC - Sgt. Mike Hunter and Sgt. Ken Rice

Ontario Law Enforcement Torch Run

65 Overlea Boulevard, Suite 200, Toronto, Ontario, MdH 1P1
Tel (416) 447-8326 [ 1-888-333-5515 Fax {416) 447-6336
www.torchrunontario.com Twitter: @torchrunontario



OlPD

QFFICE OF THE INDEPENDENT
POLEE REVIEW DIReCTOR 655 Bay Street 10th Floor Toronto, ON M7A 2T4

Qctober 25, 2013

Mr. Dennis O'Connor

Chair

North Bay Police Services Board

135 Princess Street West, P.O. Box 717
North Bay, Ontario

P18 8J8

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

Subject: Mediation for Public Complaints Program

[ am writing to introduce a new initiative at the Office of the Independent Police Review Director
(OIPRD). The OIPRD Mediation for Public Complaints program will be launched in November
2013.The mediation program will predominately be available for informal resolution under Part V of the
Police Services Act. It is a voluntary, alternative dispute resolution process designed to encourage
communication and problem solving between a complainant and a police officer.

Mediation has been requested by numerous police services and Justice LeSage, in his review of the
public complaints system, recognized that the involvement of mediation would improve the public
complaints process. Under the Police Services Act, informal resolution can be attempted any time after
a conduct complaint is referred for investigation and prior to going to a hearing, where the complainant
and the respondent officer agree. Informal resolution can also be recommended at the conclusion of an
investigation that is substantiated less serious. As a result, the OIPRD is offering mediation services
throughout these stages of the complaint process.

We have contracted mediation services to provide mediation throughout the province. We encourage
mediators to use the community mediation model of mediation. This is a facilitative and transformative
model where the complainant and the respondent officer meet together with the assistance of a neutral
mediator to resolve the complaint. It gives both parties the opportunity to work together to develop a
mutually agreeable resolution.

The potential benefits of mediation for police services include officers gaining a better understanding of
their interactions with civilians and having an opportunity to explain their actions and learn from their
behaviour. Complainants can benefit from a better understanding of policing and having the opportunity
to express their views. The potential benefits for the public complaints system include greater efficiency
and cost savings through avoiding lengthy investigations.

You can find more information about the mediation program on our website at: www.oiprd.on.ca. |
believe that this new initiative can greatly benefit all parties involved, lead to a more effective and

m
T 416.327.4865 F 416.212.5266 www.oiprd.on.ca h‘%
[ T



QP

OFFICE OF THE INDEPENDENT i
POLICE REVIEW DIRECTOR www.oiprd.on.ca

efficient public complaint system and contribute to the trust and confidence the public has in Ontario’s
police services.

Sincerely,




OPP

a's

Office of the Commissioner

Mr. Paul D. Cook

Chief of Police

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street West
PO Box 717

North Bay ON PIB 8J8
Dear CI:M 20% '

As Commissioner of the Ontario Provincial Police
(OPP), and on behalf of our 9,000 members, I congratulate

you on your being invested as an Officer of the Order of
Merit of the Police Forces on October 4, 2013.

The Order of Merit of the Police Forces recognizes
your meritorious contributions to policing, as well as your
professional achievements and dedicated service to your
community. Your demonstrated abilities and values as a
police officer have earned you this honour.

You deserve to be very proud of your accomplishments.
Once again, congratulations.

Yours tru

Chris D. Lewis
October 22, 2013
Orillia, Ontario
/b



&‘\\q il

ok
h\ JQM& 4@\
“mdch

\QQ\P
t
N, i
gbrb
¢ o
'y,
%&

ALY 4 A
s
I o
"
5@&2‘” -
\;e Ur Vg



Paul Cook

From: L e
Sent: riday, November 01, 2013 1:51 PM

To: Paul Cook
Subject: Thank you Cst.D.Wall

Good Aflernoon Sir:

As per our conversation carlier this week | am writing to you concerning my mother's
car accident on

We were able to say thank you to the other constable that attended the accident, but not Cst. Wall. He ensured
that my mother was taken care of post accident and

brought home. He would have contacted myself had my mother allowed him too. He offered compassion to
her when she was distraught. He parked her car prior to bringing her home. 11is actions ensured my mom got
home sale.

Thank you from a grateful daughter.



anbf1ang np HoERd HOINOY 2f10]
DINSSTHIIT0I-S108 AIHOISSTHILHO ) Apndagg

uewLIdD ‘N 1839d

L4

‘spseSas waem YyiIm

*sanNss]
jeuoijeu UO suoiINqLIL0d Suons pue 31aJas dgnd jo sieal
Auews JnoA Joj uopusodas siyl Jo Suiniasap AJBA 31€ NOA

‘W19 JO 130 3Y}
Ul 43240 Ue 0} uonowoJd anoA uo suonejniesduod AuesaH

‘Ined Je3q

€102 ‘9T 43q0P0







Canada Border Agence des services
Services Agency  frontaliers du Canada

October 18, 2013

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street West
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2
ATT: Police Chicf Paul Cock

Chief Cook,
RE: Officer of Merit of the Police Forces honours

Congratulations on being a recipient of this prestigious award! You are among a handful of
police officers who excel at their respective positions and have been recognized federally for
their dedication and devotion to policing in Canada.

As the new President of the Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police, 1 am sure that you will
affect changes in a very positive and community-oriented way.

North Bay is fortunate to have you lead our men and women who have sworn to protect and
serve.

Again, congratulations on your latest honour.
| have attached a small token — to remind you of the first badge you wore!

Sincerely,

L/ ki N
/‘7

Francine Quinn #16224

Border Services Officer

CANADA BORDER SERVICES AGENCY/AGENCE DES SERVICES FRONTALIERS DU CANADA
JACK GARLAND AIRPOR
SOFERMINAL STREET, SUITE 4
NORTH BAY. ON P18 8G2
{703y 472-8008

Canada



29 Speriing Drive
Barrie, Ontario L4M 6K9

Te'ephone (705) 725-7025
Fax (705) 72B-2396

¢-mail info@barnepolice ca
Websile www barmiepoice ca

Kimberley Greenwood
Chiel Ol Polico

Bruce E. Carlson
Dopary Chig!

BARRIE POLICE SERVICE

committed to
our community

October 9, 2013

Chief Paul Cook

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street West
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

Dear Chief Cook:

On behalf of the Barri
Merit of the Police Forces.

Your dedicated and outstanding service for the co

future efforts be equally successful.

Again, please accept my sincere best wishes on your medal.

Sincerely,

/

Chief of Police

L Ao cevairh

Kimberley Greenwood

FEICE OF THE

c?uEF OF POLICE

\ NORTH BAY |
"_'_‘_.-_.-—-—-"_'-__—.r.-_—'_‘

R e

e Police Service | congratulate you on your distinguished award within the Order of

mmunity has been duly recognized. May your



HAMILTON POLICE SERVICE

TO BE THE BEST
October 7, 2013
VISION
To be tha best,
progressive palice service

Chief Paul Douglas Cook

VISION SUMMARY

T ba tho bost 135 Princess Street
srrreTETY North Bay, Ontario
To serve and protect P] B 6C2
In partnership with
our communities. Dear Ch]ef Cook:

VALUES & ETHICS

In pursuit of eur mission,

e I would like to take this opportunity to congratulate you on your Investiture as an
Rclentless pursuit of olfenders Officer of the Order of Merit of Police Forces (O.O.M.), which took place on
Education and innavation October 4, 2013. The honour was bestowed upon you by the Governor General of
Tty e Tieth ol ST Canada. Your service, dedication, and leadership have been fittingly recognized
P crfarming with integrity and you have been awarded with the highest honour that a police officer in
Canada can receive.

Equitatle treatment

Commitment to guality service

I also wish to recognize your family for the continued support they provide to you

and in turn in helping to carry out our mission, vision and values through your
leadership. Without the assistance of our families, our work would not be

GLENN DE CAIRE .

CHIEF OF POLICE P055'b|e-

Teamwark

I wish you continued success, health and safety.

KENNETH LEENDERTSE
DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE

Sincerely,

ERIC GIRT
DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE

Glenn De Caire
Chief of Police

GD:nu

155 King William Street, Box 1060, LCD 1, Hamilton, Ontario, CcCANADA LBN 4C1

PHOMNE 905.546.4925 FAX 905.546.4752 www.hamiltonpolice.on.ca




5th Annual Maamwi Kindaaswin Festival

Learning Tog@’thcr 8-

" We aPPrcciate and are gratcmcu| for
your contribution and suPPort.

On behalf of the committee,
Thank you!

71577




YMCA YMCA of North Bay
STRONG {

KI DS 186 Chippewa Street West
Z North Bay, ON, P1B 6G2
CAMPAIGN T: 705-497-9622
F:705-474-5116
ymcanorthbay.com

September 19, 2013

North Bay Police Services Board
135 Princess St. W.

North Bay, Ontario

P18 8J8

Att: Paul Cook

Dear Paul,

On behalf of the North Bay YMCA we extend sincere appreciation for your support of the 2013 Strong Kids
Campaign.

Fundraising efforts assist with programs, sponsoring kids so they have the ability to participate in swimming,
basketball, squash and so much more. With your help we will ensure no family is denied a YMCA experience due
to lack of financial resources. Your contribution is helping to make a difference in our community.

Wishing you every success and thanking you once again for supporting the YMCA through your donation.

Sincerely,

g
Mike Croghan Kim Kanmacher
Committee Chair, Strong Kids Campaign CEO, YMCA North Bay

3ui|dinc3 L\ea'r\m/

communifies




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-3555 FAX 705-497-5591 Shawn E. Devine
Chief of Police Website: www.nerthbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chicf of Police

November 4, 2013

CHAIR AND MEMBERS
North Bay Police Service Board

Re: Taxi Driver Licence Applications — October 2013

Dear Sir:

No new taxi drivers were approved last month. Two individuals applied
for taxi licences however were refused due to criminal activity.

Sincerely,

VJ oty

1

P.D. Cook
Chief of Police

jam



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 818
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591
Chief of Police Websile: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chicf of Police

Shawn E. Devine

Board Report

Date of Report: November 7, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activities Report — October/November
Recommendation: Information Item
The following are items of interest and/or special events that Deputy Chief Devine and |

have represented the Police Service at since the last Board meeting that does not merit
separate reporting:

October 8
e "Cop Talk”
Oct. 9

* Opening Remarks — Canadore Police Mentorship Program
e Grand Opening of Medicine Wheel Clinic at the Indian Friendship Centre
+« Northern Points Needle Meeting

s QPP Commissioned Officers Gala - Barrie

s  Amelia Rising Sexual Assault Centre Board Meeting
QACP/OAPSB Zone 1 Meeting - Thunder Bay
Oct. 15
» Nipissing Transition House Board Meeting
Oct. 16
¢ EOC Mock Disaster Training Exercise
¢ Amelia Rising Sexual Assault Centre Board Meeting
« OACP CEO Meeting — Vaughan
Oct. 17
¢ OACP Trade Show - Vaughan
Oct. 18
s Leadership Presentation at 22 Wing
¢ Meeting with Consulate General of indonesia
e Paul Harris Awards Rotary Supper
Oct. 19
¢ NHL Alumni Law Enforcement Hockey Game for Special Olympics
Oct. 21
¢ OHL Special Olympics Hockey Game Committee Meeting



Oct. 22
¢ Opening Remarks Take Down Briefing for Project Hope
» QACP SIU Conference - Orillia
Oct. 23
s OACP SIU Conference - Orillia
Oct. 24
e Opening Remarks OACP Constable Selection System Symposium - Toronto
+ North Bay Drug Strategy Committee Meeting
Oct. 25

e 23" Anniversary Celebrations for PEP
Oct. 26

¢ Near North Crime Stoppers Gala
Oct. 28

¢ Ontario Torch Run for Special Olympics Winter Games Presentation
Oct. 29
e * Opening Remarks Orientation Canadore and Nipissing University Mentorship Programs
e C4F Board Meeting
Oct. 31
OACP Executive Meeting with Minister Meilleur and Staff — Toronto
OACP Substance Abuse Committee Meeting — Toronto
¢ OACP/Provincial Associations Suspension with Pay Meeting - Toronto
Nov. 1
o OACP Meetings with Ministry of the Attorney General's Office — Toronto

e Tour and Meeting with Executive Director of Gateway House - Toronto
Nov. 2

* Funeral Ms. Jamie Lynn Humphreys - Ajax
Nov. 4

* Youth Advisory Committee (YAC) Video Launch at City Hall
Nov. 5
YAC Video Launch at Scollard Hall

¢ Launch of LGBTQ Best Practices Guideline for Police — Toronto
Nov. 6

¢ Opening Remarks for “Take Your Kids to Work Day”

« Presentation by Stan French on Pilot for OSI Survey
Nov. 8

Remembrance Day Service and Presentation at Scollard Hall

e YAC Video Launch at Widdifield, Algonquin and West Ferris Secondary Schools
Nov. 11

» Remembrance Day Services in North Bay and Callander

Since the last Board meeting we have amended an existing Protocol with the North Bay District
Jail.

I invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

»

Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Shawn E. Devine
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypelice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: November 6, 2013
Date of Meeting:  November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O’'Connor, Chair

and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Statistical Reports

Recommendation: The Board resolves to, “Accept the Condensed Monthly
Statistical and Revised Statistical Reports for the month
of September 2013 as presented.”

Find attached the Condensed Monthly and Revised Monthly Reports for
September 2013.

i invite any guestions or comments from the Board.
Sincerely,

Qr,b (g

Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



2013-10-01
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER

During the month of September 2013, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2198 calls as compared to 2397 calls in 2012.

Of these calls, 67 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Twelve of these
accidents involved injuries, with 13 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2012.

Year to Date Cleared to Date
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 |
Homicide - - 1 - 1 - Jl
Sexual Offences 3 4 36 41 28 32
Assault 33 47 299 345 285 308
Robbery - 2 22 19 13 9
Break, Enter & Theft 15 20 139 206 28 28
Stolen Vehicles 4 5 26 35 7 12
Stolen Bicycles 4 6 49 100 4 6
Recovered Bicycles 3 13 40 73 2 3
[[Theft Under 67 75 721 960 204 222
“Theft Over - - 8 10 - 1
“Wilful Damage 22 59 305 510 59 73 I
"Drug Charges 6 23 123 120 132 122
"Criminal Offences Total 2218 2957
Calls for Service 17055 16995
Police Activity 19725 20184

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due {o adjustments.

Qs
P.D. Cook
Chief of Police

Isc



**REVISED™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER

2013-11-01

During the month of September 2013, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2207 calls as compared to 2397 calls in 2012.

Of these calls, 67 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Twelve of these
accidents involved injuries, with 13 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2012.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

| 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
|I-Iomicide - - 1 - 1 -
Sexual Offences 4 4 41 41 31 32
Assault 37 47 312 345 290 308
Robbery - 2 22 19 13 9
|Break, Enter & Theft 21 20 151 206 30 28
Stolen Vehicles 4 5 26 35 12
Stolen Bicycles 7 6 52 100 6
Recovered Bicycles 5 13 42 73 3
Theft Under 75 75 690 960 199 222
Theft Over - - 9 10 - 1
[(Witiul Damage 25 59 311 510 59 73
Drug Charges 17 23 135 120 143 122
Criminal Offences Total 2330 2957

Calls for Service 16998 16995

|[Police Activit 20184

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

N o (4

P.D. Cook
Chief of Police

Isc




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 818
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555  FAX 70,5-497-3391 Shawn E. Devine
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: QOctober 21, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O'Conneor, Chair
and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Town Hall Meetings — Business Plan
Recommendation: Information Item

As the Board is aware our current Business Plan expires at the end of this year and we
have formed a committee to draft a new three-year plan. As part of the planning process
we have been seeking input from our community through a number of surveys and more
recently Town Hall meetings.

During these Town Hall meetings we also took the opportunity to educate our community
regarding Conducted Energy Weapons (CEWSs) or TASERS and to solicit feedback from
them regarding the expanded use of CEWSs.

Find attached a report prepared by OraclePoll in relation to the three Town Hall
meetings we hosted in Callander and North Bay on September 23 and 24, 2013. Some
of the information contained in this report will be utilized by our Business Planning
Committee in relation fo our new plan.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

incerely,

' al
N N
Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



Town Hall Meetings Report

Prepared for

The North Bay Police Services

Y
)

oraclepeoll

R E 8 E A R C H

October 2013



Overview

The North Bay Police Service held a total of three town hall meeting open to residents of the
communities of Callander and North Bay Ontario. The sessions were held on September 23"
and September 24" at Canadian Legion Halls in each community.

e Session 1; Callander on September 23" at 5:30pm
e Session 2: North Bay on September 23 at 8pm
« Session 3: North Bay on September 24™ at 7pm

Each of the sessions was structured in the following manner.

Opening remarks from Chief Cook & Police Board Chair

A presentation by Constable Cook on CEW

Oraclepoll Research presentation of survey results by Dr. Paul Seccaspina
Open discussion or question and answer period

Closing remarks from Chief Cook

The sessions were audio recorded for report writing purposes and participants were advised of
the recording process. Participants were also assured that all individual responses would be
kept in strict confidence and that the recordings would be deleted / destroyed after the
completion of the reports.



Summary of Sessions

SESSION 1 CALLANDER RESIDENTS — SEPTEMBER 23°° 5:30 PM

The session was lightly attended but included the Mayor and three members of Council. The
overall tone of participant feedback was positive and constructive. This town hall meeting was
the briefest of the three and questions from the group focused primarily on the survey results.

The first set asked about the methodology of the survey including how the indicators were
developed and if the sample was representative of the geography and demographic makeup of
the community. The consultative process of the questionnaire development was mentioned
along with the fact that the indicators were also based on other similar policing surveys that
have been conducted in the province since 2002. The fact that there was a representative
geographic breakdown of respondents and that the sample mapped on the Census data was
stated. These answers appeared to have pleased the audience.

Interest was taken on the comparative nature of the survey results presentation and the group
was pleased with the identifying of key crime issues and seemed to be in agreement with the
findings. Positive comments also reinforced the fact that the police service rating areas were
high and that they lauded the force in their work and efforts in the community.

Other mentions included a clarification on the tax increase question which invoived an
explanation of the wording. The group was told that tax increases would be tolerated if the
monies went directly to line item areas such as maintaining existing police services.

In all, Council was supportive of the survey process and were pleased with the results and
especially the sharing of the information with the public.



SESSION 2 NORTH BAY RESIDENTS — SEPTEMBER 23%° AT 8PM

This town hall meeting was the most well attended of all the sessions with over 20 residents.
Meeting participants included a contingent from the North Bay Taxpayers Association. After the
CEW presentation several questions were asked by Association members, which started with
the costing model. Constable Cook addressed this concisely and to the satisfaction of the
person posing the query. This response included information on the provincial initiative and
what the cost would be to the local Police Service.

The second set of questions revolved around the use of CEW's and specifically under what
circumstances the device would be drawn. For example, would it be used as a first use tool or
an alternative to a firearm? The reply aptly addressed the issue stating under what conditions
each weapon would be used, stressing that the CEW was but another tool to be used to subdue
persons posing a risk to themselves or public safety. Also mentioned was the statistical fact that
when the CEW is simply drawn by an Officer on an offender there is a high level of compliance
without ever having to use the weapon.

The final set of questions about CEW's related to their safety and what impact they would have
upon those tasered. This included queries about the safety of the CEW in relation to being
pepper sprayed or shot by a firearm. An in depth response followed involving the training that
Police undergo prior to using the device, including the fact that many officers themselves
experience the effects of pepper spray and the CEW. In addition, it was stressed that the CEW
was a safer option when used compared to a firearm and the effects less uncomfortable than

pepper spray.

The opinion survey elicited comment and feedback and the questioning started with the cost of
the poll, a point that Chief Cook addressed. The next question focused on methodology
including the sample size and the geographical and demographical representation of the survey.
Dr Seccaspina described the sample size as being robust in relation to the population and the
fact that the sample was inclusive of all residents and reflective of Census data for the area.

When then asked how the North Bay Police Service satisfaction numbers rated in relation to
other forces, the answer stressed that the results were strong and high in comparison. It was
also mentioned that the numbers were benchmark indicators that the Service should compare
against itself and measure in future tracking surveys. Clarification was then asked about the tax
increase question and the response involved explaining how residents want current services
maintained and would be willing to tolerate tax increases if these resources went to specific line
item areas such as policing and not to general revenues.

When asked about why social media had a low response as a tool by which respondents obtain
information about the Police Service, the Chief responded that social media has not been a
priority of the Service but that it will be one that will be expanded upon. In addition, Dr.
Seccaspina illustrated that while traditional media which is still the primary means to get
information, it is nonetheless decreasing as a favoured tool. He also explained that when it
comes to issues related to government services, in general social media plays a small role in
the process of citizen information gathering.

The end of the discussion was directed primarily at Chief Cook and for the most part related to
the future plans of the Police Service. A question about the possible expansion of the Police
Service to other area such as Sturgeon Falls was asked. The response from the Chief included
the fact that this would require a resolution of Council, that no request had been made and that



it would not be a feasible option if it were only a zero sum or simple flow through costing
initiative.

The final set of questions related to budget issues including bargaining, staffing issues and
salaries. Related to this was the broader and related topic of what the force would look like in
the future, its financial feasibility and uitimately how affordable it would be to City budgets and
taxpayers. Chief Cook had a well constructed and in depth response that began with the
challenges that policing is facing across the board and what is being undertaken provincially
and nationally. With declining crime rates and limited resources available, it was stated that
most police work is now related to dealing with non-crime related issues including marginalized
persons, those with mental health issues and quality of life concerns. The community
involvement of the Service was highlighted and the high satisfaction numbers were also
stressed as a vindication of these efforts. Balancing budget with the needs of community safety
and policing were named in the context that initiatives are being launched on a wider scale that
involve bringing various policing organizations to the table to discuss options. In addition, it was
stated that the larger strategy also includes bringing local community partners together to
debate challenges and identify opportunities. Early intervention is seen as one of the ways to
deal with potential persons at risk to get them on track and intervene before they fall into the
legal system. Working with other government ministries and agencies such as the MNR in
dealing with nuisance bears is another method by which resources can be leveraged to the
benefit of taxpayers.



SESSION 3 NORTH BAY RESIDENTS — SEPTEMBER 24™ AT 7PM

The third and final session was attended by a small group of citizens. It followed the same
organizational structure of the first two sessions and had the fewest questions or input from the
group.

Once again, a question was asked about survey selection and respondent participation and the
answer highlighted the random nature of the process in addition to the fact it mapped onto
geographic and demographic characteristics of the community.

When asked if there would be a survey of town hall residents, it was mentioned that the
question and answer format would be the means of information gathering. A participant
validated the survey results with respect to crime issues and their desire to have more
downtown patrols on foot or bicycle. The Chief then went into a discussion about how crime in
the downtown has decreased and described the initiatives that the Service have taken in the
area. For instance, increased foot or bicycle patrols and working with community groups to deal
with high risk persons such as those with mental ilinesses.

Overall the group was receptive and positive and towards the end of the discussion social
media was discussed as an option for future feedback gathering and information dissemination.
The Chief agreed and stated that this was an opportunity area that would be developed as part
of an overall strategy that would still include traditional media sources.



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Shawn E. Devine
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: November 6, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O’'Conncr, Chairman
And Members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Fee Schedule Board By-law Review

Recommendation: That the Board resolves to, “pass Board By-law # 04/2013
specific to our Fee Schedule.”

Through Resolution the Board's existing Fee Schedule By-law # 01/2013 was passed by
the Board on December 21, 2013.

During this same meeting the Board passed a second Resolution authorizing an
additional 3% be added to the 2014 Fee Schedule By-taw to account for the increase to
compensation rates for our members in 2014,

Find attached By-law # 04/2013 our Fee Schedule By-law, which has been amended to
reflect the Resolution passed on December 21*. This amended By-law will come into
force and effect on January 1, 2014.

We require a Resolution from the Board to pass this By-faw.

| invite any questions or comments from the Board.

Sincerely,

V_) Ce

Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



Al-NBPS-005-11 November 12, 2013
Service Fee Schedule Page 2 0of 3

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD
BY-LAW # 04/2013
FEE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS the North Bay Police Services Board (the Board) is responsible for the
provision of adequate and effective police service and the members of the police service
through the Chief of Police are subject to the government of the Board and shall obey its
lawful direction; and

WHEREAS the Board recognizes the need {o establish a schedule of fees to provide
equitable service and allow for cost recovery.

THEREFORE the Board hereby enacts as follows:

The following fees shall be applicable for the North Bay Police Service:

Service Cost HST Total
(@) Form letter for police clearance for

employment

{Non-criminal record check) $34.45 $4.50 $38.95

Form letter for police clearance for
volunteer  {Non-criminal record

check) $19.85 $2.60 $22.45

Record Check copies- at original
time of appiication $0.94 $0.12|  $1.06

Form letter for police clearance
(police initiated program)

No Charge
(b) Parole Board local police records
check (applicants for Pardon) $10.10 $1.30 $11.40
{¢) Fingerprinting persons for civil
purposes (i.e. VISA, job clearance) $8.00 $1.05 $9.05

Fingerprinting persons for police
initiated program No Charge

(d) Photocopies of motor vehicle
collision reports, complete M.T.O.

form $7.90 $1.05 $6.95

Witness  statement  preparation
(criminal, civil, traffic) - Minimum

charge V@ $25.85 $3.35|  $29.20

Officers Notes (per officer) -

Minimum charge (LTS $10.801 $1.40 $12.20
(e) Form lefter (Summary / Occurrence

Report) — Minimum charge $41.60 $5.40 | $47.00

Response to inquiry regarding

previously supplied form letter $7.90 $1.05 $8.95

(ft  Search of file for requested
information other than (d) to (e) -

Minimum charge @ $17.43 $227] $19.70
(g} Photographs - Colour or Black &
White
S x 7 or smaller {per print) $4.65 $0.60 $5.25
Larger than above $18.45 $2.40 $20.85

Proof Sets (each) $18.46 $2.40 $20.86




Al-NBPS-005-11 November 12, 2013

Service Fee Schedule Page 3of 3

Service Cost HST Total

(h)  Video recording DVD/CD $42.45 $5.50 $47.95

(i) Audio recording CD $23.05 $3.00 | $26.05
{ Interview with member of Service

that is on duty (per hour or any

portion the{ﬁag. members current | Contact the North Bay Police Service
hourly rate) Office Manager for a quote.

Interview with member of Service
that is off duty (minimum cost up to 3

hours based on members current | Contact the North Bay Police Service

overtime hourly rate) Office Manager for a quote.
(k) Alarms $59.50 §7.75| $67.25
()  Photographic CD's / DVD's

Note: $2.00 per additional image to a

maximum of $100.00 $31.85 $4.15 $36.00

hWw N

o

. All citations in pricing indicating minimum charge shall mean that additional

resources spent on accumulating information to process a request shall be billed
per quarter hour of the prescribed rate.

. Photocopies charged per copy or per page at a rate of $0.25 plus HST (.05), for a

total of $0.30.

. Copy of Record Check - $1.05
. Cost for postage and shipping of orders shall be billed in accordance with rates

set by Canada Post.

. For estimates of these services and requests for scanning of docurments that can

be sent as a PDF by e-mail please contact the North Bay Police Service - Office
Manager @ 705 - 497 - 5587 for an estimate of additional services.

North Bay Police Services Board By-Law Number 01/2013 is hereby repealed.

READ a 1st time this 12" day of November 2013.

READ a 2nd time this 12™ day of November 2013,

READ a 3rd time and passed this 12" day November of 2013,

This By-Law comes into force and effect January 1, 2014,

Signed: Signed:
Dennis O'Connor Carol Miller
Chair Secretary




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Shawn E. Devine
Chicf of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: November 7, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: 2014 Operating Budget

Recommendation: that the Board resolves to, “accept the 2014 Operating
Budget as presented by the Chief of Police.”

Find attached the Boards’ 2014 Operating Budget. This Budget totals $16,633,162.00,
which translates to a 2.2% increase from the 2013 Operating Budget.

Salary, benefits and overtime account for approximately 90% of this Budget.

The remaining 10% of the Board's Operating Budget is divided into the following
categories:

Police Services Board
Administration

Emergency Law Enforcement
Traffic

Communications
Maintenance of Quarters
Uniforms and Equipment
Fleet

Training

Information Services

The percentage of the 2014 Operating Budget for each of these categories is detailed in
the pie chart found on page 2 of the proposed budget.

For the most part we have attempted to maintain or decrease individual budget lines at
the 2013 Operating Budget amount. Any increases to individual budget lines are easily



explainable and relate to mission critical items, some of which have been deferred in
previous Operating Budgets or increases to contracts.

As the Board is aware the compensation rates have increased for both our sworn and
civilian members by 3% this year and this increase has had a significant impact on a
number of lines within this budget.

This budget is $180,811.00 less than the proposed 2014 Operating Budget that was
discussed during the October Board meeting.

Although a number of individual budget lines have been adjusted the most significant
changes resulting in savings on the expenses side relate to the following:

Deferred hiring of sworn officer approximately $34,000.00
Revised Greenshield Rates Sworn $25,462.00

Revised Greenshield Rates Retired $21,925.00

Revised Green Shield Rates Part-time $19,999.00
Revised Green Shield Rates Civilian $5,495.00

Fuel Adjustment Based on three year analysis $21,000.00
Phone Consultant Review $13,800.00

OPTIC User Review and Adjustments $8,750.00

The total changes to our expenses between this budget and the previous one presented
in October is $145,811.00.

The most significant changes on the revenues side relate to the following:

o POA Court Fees based on Actual Cost Review $25,000.00
¢ 10% Administration Fees Paid Duty $10,000.00

Once approved through Resolution by the Board arrangements will be made to present
the 2014 Operating Budget on November 25th to the Mayor and Municipal Council for
final approval.

I invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Q_)C«%

Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



| abed €10Z/1 1120
MR e, iy 6 HOISE |
OFT0ELS Apieunxoxdde jo
T91'€£9°01S LIE016'E1S 0EL'0LT'9IS < sjeio L 198png nepodsuen Jauostld pue AIMNI3G UN0D 01 PAILdI
{871'166'1S) (189'6£€'1S) (F1¢'8€8'18) INUIAIY 51500 YH o suonejna[ed iyauagyAees ay) ul papnjou] 33 LON
99¢°06TS 750'99Z8 917'861S $3NAIAG uonBUILOjU)
000'S8S LID'1SS 000'588 dumes],
0591258 SIS 0S0°6€SS 194 ‘apiaoid o1 Aufediziunw
009'€SIS £76'9€18 008'PSIS wawdinby p swaogtun ays Jo Aiqisuodsal ay) 210J2191) 51 pUE PILOF SIS
788'9078 r79'7918 11.°8618 S12)4800) JO IUTUIME]Y 3d1j0d 2 Aq parepueil 10U 1 221A1as S| J LON
SLB'EFIS £68'PE18 STOrris suopEAUNUINIOTY
1Ir91S S66°11% FLI'SIS UL R
095'+SS 69L°79% LLT09S yudWdI0UT M A>udgiatuy *Z0g | 01 padaeyd ade syjousq
859'TLTS 969'6LIS 168°7818 uohensiuIpy awy peg pue ZoO| 01 padieyd aie sauejeg awn ued ‘1081
TLL'F09S 198 [+1S £8€'784S yaredsiq 2114 ® [16 Avg yuoN jo L1
000°05+S L1T'608S 000°05FS ampaaA0l/ 01 siyauaq awm [y 3P (00§ 01 SIMEIES AW |y [|E BIeyd Ao
P ISLISIS Ir0'r06°T1S LST'00F'SIS  S)yavag/Aap|ug awl [ -5 3 3wl -n, pue K12 ay) Aq paurzjuiew s 123pa| [B42UT Sy JO UOHIIS
1€5'9L8 rIs'res 078'868 pauog sIINALIE 04 [1o14ed ay) “1anamory “1jauag P Asejes jo adhy
128png 107 1Ny €107 193png ¢107 aij19ads yaea 10] pa1aTipng s11vym 235 01 pieog )
mo||e 01 mo[joj iey) saded auyy uo Kaiesedas Joy paredpng
INOISSIAENS 132aNg 40 AHVININNS SE UMOUS 21 SHLJausg 79 sauejes Joj S|eol a1 *4.LON
%T'T %&'8 %6'T 13A95ANd €102 YIAO TDNVHI %
1€r°79¢8 (291'€£9'91S) (8Z'166°15) 065'L79°818 L3onand P10z
(€£009€°7S) (LTE0I6'ELS) {159°6£€"18) 8L6'6FT'S1S STVNLOY £10T
(0€L°0LT°91S) {r1£'8€8°1S) rr0'601°81S 13asand £10T
IR | L139an4d €1 S LAN SANNIATY STUNLIANIIXT
/ (snpdang) €1 @AsvIvIAQ) SLNNOWY LA9and ONILYYIdO
TASVAHONIS
INOISSINGNS LIDaNd 40 4V TN
-A@IA0U4AY TIDNNOD
-G3A0UddY qUdVOd
600L-001 :34Q0D "Ad3AA VUV IV IS IV NIV LY J2d
FIOZ UYIA - LADAND ONLLVIIJO TIVIANNY
10-11-€10T 1® 5V AHUNOH SALAYUAS A10d AV TLIMON




Z abey

Sa3A13G Honewloju g

Jumer g

w40

wawdinb3g @ sudopun @

SIOUNQ) JO IJULUNICIN @

suonexunuiwo) g

el

Jwawasiojuz se Souddmugg

UOHENSILNLPY |

yoedsiq any P § 16 £vd Yuon Jo AD0

wNuINO0

SiIauDg/UIRIES ML | -ue ] g oWt -]

pIEOg] SIS AN0A D

%0

yuadg aq 1A\ KOOI 3Y) MOH F10T

%0

€102/ 1/L0



£ #beg

Lo

Vel T~ 1632'cCs) 1657948 H'HS oiLe6s ALLULIV 2O LSO LIN
ke i kT {687°7TS) 1£5°94% FIS'H9s 018'865 STWLIANAINT TVLOL
10°AIg= 0% 05 [ [H SHTISNYHL TVNHILLNI
10:A107 s 05 5 03 SHINTOV OL SHTASNVHL
WV 1D 10°A1Q02 [ 05 [1] [ SASKTIXT VLIV
SN _ Slam %0 WAAIG 03 0% 0 0% SASNIENT TVIINYNIS
(v SISO " %0 etV SIEALE0 007 | w0 30 Fe- (R STL LS 559095 LT F6Y SLNIWGNY STOIAGTS
OIS %0 %0 %00 0% 0015 6L 0035 SA00D 40 A5VHIIN
%9 GMM.: v o ko4 ——— %18 TEes TS FS 909 (S 05T S S1500 EHNNOSHId
{10 LUwsEE ASYIUIND % ASYIWINI § 130404 IVALOV 130404
LIodind rl.#s 139aa8 0l 10T [} 107
QIANIN N0 "SHNGY rlol
ALIALLDV HO4 STANTATH ANV STUNLIANTIXA 40 JHVKRINIS
$EL'ILS 699°09S [ AUVICINNS ALIALLDY OL QU VMHOA QAIHEYD - IVIOL
00091§ [ 000 918 150) SIS [1A1)) S3GIINPI(Y IUEISU] 559
000°0¢S 106 6% 000 0€S paun3ui $33) 833 S150)) (v391 500F
$£0°9% 28618 31098 23035 LpURSAuSHIApY | 6665-080¢€
0% 158°0Cs 1§L°2C8 LM S Asung | 220U vinpy 01 patasuel j | 33 JOUNOS M)
000515 B1551S 000515 AIVIPIN AT F00Z 1114 IV0 I(IESIVO) Turaiel], 3 eay pee syusg
008't$ £0L'ES c19°€s 1SV EICE 590¢
0063 [ 696% SN | TRINETY sonddag sunaapy, pItoy SS0€
149004 VALY 132an4 139UNY AISON0Hd 40 " 1IVLIA HAINVYN ANAQDDY L4 200§
1ot €101 (4114 VL
001S [1£%3 0018 AHVIINAS ALIALLDY OL G V.MHO4 GFIHEYD * TVLOL
00Zs [XF%] oS SUDIITINISAN] Puewy] “sH|ddns SUnAIpy sajddng 201)O 1091 SR po Hefaihg
L3Dand TVILLDY 130008 139014 33S040Hd 20 ' IVLId ARVN ARNDIDY L [T7H
ring £107 10T D¥L
{6518 9209°€S 0578 AHVIKINOS ALIALLDY OL A IVIOL
£TL'ES roL'TS £6'ES LS| 001
0Lt Tlis L1508 SHp2U3g 3Rl 081
0098 0095 0098 00TEPE-3Y WINLTINOUDH) tool
SIDVM T AHVIVS
130014 AVALOY FRETHT ARYN INN0DIY #
K10 £10T £107 DY.L
{Um122235) S3yH4¢ pim))
(eaquina)opuer] upsy 2apiddy pudiarngy
fraquisu)iaaaey Top caarepaddy preoupansd
(aroyy 2501} Jaoqdngy g onmpeddys pioursesg §7VLAA BIILLO
PImRigagy py v sopy

LU, () SIOUI( JHOYY

231095 amjo 2yl Jo £poq Tuikason
SALIALLDY 40 3504H0d

TLH-F00L-00T :ON 71D

NOISSININDD 4O QHYON (ANIISIHYVAIa

1oz HVA L - LADAAE DXLLVHAL0 IV
QYUVOE STIAHIS ADIMO4 AVH HINON

AMVIKINAS ALIALLDY

-




¥ abey

€LO0Z/LLILO

NVITIALD P NUOMS-SLIAANIG/STIYVIVS SALIALLDY

FIOT ¥VAL - LADANI ONILVUIJO TVINNY
QU VOH SIDNAUIS D170 AVE ILLUON

699'ZZE LIS | LYS'I€T'6S | 6rS'RO1NIS | STILOTIWT IWILTIIL TVLIOL
(000°595} AJuaiunuo))

G6E°9LE'TS {13 FLELFE'TS SANRIVIVS NVITIALD IV.LOL FIVILTINS TVYIOL
96558 Fe8Ess F31) NQUINg LE 0 NVITIALD TVLIOL
716'99% LL6'FOS Josaaadng asurudmey
£6£7198 819°65S SjqeIsuo)y [r132dg | | NI91D) NquNy
£78'15ES £9¢°68S 211/ 16 Saydedsiq | I Jospuddng asucumuiniy
LLOISES 163°0tES 2010, Jayedsigy 1 £ 2|qEISU0) [e1adg
680°78% 0CL°6LS “A1adng suone3unuIe) $ ¢ 211/ 16 4nedsiq

L06° 199§ 909°1995 SO0 1 § anmo ) ayaedsiq
£69°19% 216°65S JOITWIPIO0]) WN0D) 1 l asadng suoneauntuuio))
FIrtss (4 A% uepoIsny Zl 7l SNID
691°tLS SEO'TLS S TINEETIH) | | JOIEUIPIO0T) PYNOTy
£65°65S ¢61°09% J42)) §2J01§ | | uetpoIsny
1LE°TRLS 0LI°LElS UELIUYID ] TP'PIO0T SWIANSAS 0Ju]| 1 | Jadeucy 235)0
' orls 656°triS "155Y T PA00T) 5320052} Uelung| 1 1 521015
z 4 SWMSAS "oju]
188918 8L5°00TS T X SIULISISSY |eomyaa ], 4 [4 502IN050Y wewng|
181°7LS $80°0LS WRISISSY “WIupy 1001 { ¢ JURISISSY [EIULYDD |,
STREVIVS NVITIALD
I 1 WRISISSY "UNLPY
0LL'910'6S L) SLS'1T8'8S SATIVIVS NHOMS TVLOL NVITIALD
wdunsnipy sujing
F6 ro NYO#S TI0L
waunsnipy suijers
£ | SSe|) i
£TE189°98 705345798 S2GTISUNT) 0 4 55817 PLE
FEEHODIS St1°0L68 SIUTIBIIG 1 £ SS€| ) pug
650°FPLS 91L9ILS SHUedTIIS JJuIg 1L 09 SSEI ) 15
68L°L9T8 {88'€5(S $10)23dsy| 6 01 SIUeditIag
£68°0918 886°611S Jamn aindaq 9 & siueadiag |jeIs
184818 b I81S D 1001 [4 [4 $10123dsu| Boyyeig
1 1 JanD Aindagg
SARVYIVS NHOMS 1 | JonD
L13ADang TYALIV LADdnd # [ LIT4 £10T NUOMS
F10< £107 €107 OVL JIIL 1IN
TLF-T00L-001 SON "TD S1.S0D TINNOSHAd




g afiey

CLOS/LLILD

190'620'1S 109'7698 SrL'8R8S | STFAQTIWT IWIL-1¥Vd TVIOL
190'620'1S 109'7695 SrL'888% IWIL-LYYd TVIOL

LT 9T FWIL-L¥Vd TVi0L

TECT'88S 189'78% s1addoisawn ) proo) Siuniuio)) 1 1 siaddoisawn’y
STOHES rTE'ers [eIpoisn g
0L8rI1S 1HPTIS B33

66L'0L1% 0OIENIS ML/ -6 siypiedsig [ [ SIOICUILI00]) ANUNWIWO))

SLT8IS Z11'901% a0 ssoyedsic | | [etpoisn’)

11€'€5S 68158 S101CUIpI00T) LUINOy £ £ [e3U9[D

6r6'8Lrs CET'O6LES sa|qeisuoy) |erddds L 9 g/ ]+ -6 stynedsi()

7008 1 | Unoy Yinox Buerg
| 1 SI0YEUIPIAO]) UNOD)
il 1l sa|quIsuoy) fridadg
L30dnd VLIV L30and AINVYN LNNOIDY # 102 £107
Fi0Z £10T €102 OV AKIL-LYVd
TLT00L-001 ON"T'D SLSOD TANNOSHIAd

SAIIVIVS FINLL-LYVd ALIALLDY

FIOT VAN - 1223009 DNLLVHIJO TVANNY
QHVO0d SADIAYIS AD1TOd AVE ILLUON




9 advg

%E0 180°SI8 LTEPSEPS SPLBPLES | OPT'6EE'PS | ALIALLOV 40 LS00 LN
%E0 180'S1S LTIE'PSEPS SrL'PPLES | 9PT6ECPS | STUNLIANALXT TVIOL
200 0% 08 08 0% SUFASNVIL TYNUDLNI
%00 0% 0S 0% 03 SHAIINIOV OL SHHASNVUL
%00 0% 0% 0% 08 SASNAIXH “IV.LIIVD
%o O 0% 0% 0% 08 SASNELIXT TVIONVNI
%00 0% 0% 0% 0% SLNIY ANV SAJIAUIS
%00 0s 0% 0$ 03 SA0O0D 40 ASVHOUN
2300 180°¢1% LTEPeE'rs SPLTPL'ES 9rT'6LE P SL500 TINNOSHAd
ASVIMONI% | AsvauoNIs|  1A9dang TVALOV 13%and
1495008 £1, 54 L3Ddd ¢5. r10T £10T €107

QIANININODAY "NIIKAV FI0T

ALIALLOV YO SAMNTATH ANV STUNLIANTdXT 40 AAVIWIHAS

"SIJALI I3} SOPNIIUI OS]y
“sjauag aouesnsy) 39 2ed Yifesp| “Sed fepyoy Lo swiaso Fuipnjoul ‘SiLaudq 3aL0dwd veIpa1D) Fp WoMS
FALIALLDY O ASOJdHNd]

TLFTO0L-001 :ON"T'D

SLLIANTE ALIALLDY

AHVIVINNS ALIALLDY

FIOT YVAA - 139019 DNILVHAJO TVANNY
AYVOd SANAUIS D104 AVE ILLUON

€LOC/LLILD



L 28ey
0S9°LIS TS0'E91S 0S9°LIS LVUVIKINAS LLIALLDY OL QUVAMAHO4 AINRINVD TVIOL
9R9°SHIS (2213593 AqQ PapUNJ } UL MILIAL AQ 18] JO nofe wowdmay|gez1
05T'ES 0% 0sTEs €1 X wnuue/gezs-1cauc]| ieg jo sauassiuwedl vl
00T€S 081°(S 00T €S (pmewnsa) 19enu0d 1ad asuemolje sinoy Fuimes] | Sutuiel | qared weAD (1§l
000°LS 000°LS LR S| €008
0seCIS (1001 e1 2103y 28em 2y ul papnjam) eI Led smaasg|eory
00Z't8 9£8'78 00Z'+% Led 159021
J13Dand TVILDV LAD4aNt 1319a14 4asodoud 40 1Iv.LiAd NVITIAID OSIN
ri0¢ £10Z £10T
OSL'08S OIS UOE 085 AUVIVIVAS LLIALLDY 01 QdVAU 0] AATHH VO TV.LOL
056'ES CT6'ES 006'7$ SWIRND [CUONOWIOL] Uodn SHNI0G JANUII] Avgd danusdu)|sorl
000'tS 08 000°es 71 X 101enodauaunuue/(gzs-19enuey stomwnofaNICIFI
008°tS 0s 008°t's T1 X wnuueAXustgppg-1aenue JAHA(CIrL
000°L18 orl'els 000°L1% 1penuo) dauenaqy Bunprold 6okl
000°6% 8EL'TS 000'6% $19511J0 3L FUIUIEA J0) WL 10150 y2eo3 |80
000°S€S 09¢°1Z8 000'¢£s yues 203195 JO Suml yuey dunav Lot
000'8$ 05 000'6% {1107 10) SIS 9| ) 1IQUIDWLILQ0SS Ae g 1zinxon |90k
Ladand AVALOV L3nand LADANE A43S040Ud 40 TIVLIAG NHOMS OSIN
102 £102 £107
000'0T78S 818148 000'S18S AUVINVINNS ALIALLDY OL (IVAAHOA dATHE YD TVLO0L
Q00°001% 1168018 000°'0018 JUI] ANUHADI TUIPUOASILIOD 235- Norq PI(|Le] Ang pJojeort
G00°0LTS 066'661% 000°¢9¢S siuprjo]q Lowmeg womg ieiglezl
000°09% 659798 000098 LU IR AUN-UEG WA | TON§
cc@.mﬂw 9z .m...n.m OOO.mHM SIUDAD .muwn—._ﬁ:—m,c-w_m uesial) RUTINEATS IR [11] ]
000'59€S IEFEILS 000°S9ES SIUDAD ‘SDTEUOYS [JeI5 wosg U0 |eon1
LIndang TVNLDV 13Dana LA9dnd 4aso40ud 40 1Iv.L3d SLIAANTA AL 717101
102 £10¢ £10T

TLFT00L-001 4 TD

SLIAANTY *ALIALLDY

AVLEA SASNAIXT 17108 AVd
FI0Z VAL - LADANE ONLLVHIAJO TVIINNY
qUVOo4d SIDLAUAS D104 AVE ILIHON

€roe/LLIL0



g 2
0r6'989S LFL'T69S RUVINIANS ALIALIDY QL QUVMHOA GATHUYD TVLO.,
999°¢6l$ 6151078 yneap] [rwowajddng
FSWALY 1€6'L1% asucansu] dnoan
CEIRETS LT6°6ETS SYIWO
I8r'88% SIF'L8S ddd
£79'91S £80°91S LH3a
6£6'9r% 0Z5'ors 11
1HS'€CS 66768 aismfiogi
Lanangd VLIV 1anand 139004 d450404d 40 IV.LIA NVITIAID-SLIAANTE AONINA
r10t €107 £10T
LSHOLETS OrL'TT9'IS 9LFEHETS RUVINIVAS ALIALLDY OL QUVAHOd AU YD TVLOL
FISTLES F89°681S Wit eisutdiddng
[AAR TR E6'TULS asueansu] dnoso
cLS'LElIs ceI'ions SUIAWO
182228 L71'61T8 dd2
96L'LLIS T6S°ELIS 113
£6L'811LS 965118 13
918'0L1S 020'1L18 aISm| 1081
1I9dngd VLDV 139ang LA94nN4 dIS040Hd 10 TIVLId NUOMS-SLIAANTA ADNIUA
+10T £107 £10T
081°£9Z8 515618 STL'6ETS AUVINIVIS ALIALLDY OL QUVYMHOd dIIUHVI TVLOL
05 291118 doo)paysuanIn{ 2081
FEH'8LS 6rEL9% SIJ3UDE Jo oy %% 212081
695°¢5S <89°1+$ CER'LES sun-uey o Aqeanddy-1senuo )y WA %515 | 20T
168'158 LPI'SHS ddD
689675 87978 (3
£EH'$TS XA A g1sm
Or1°'7es 125'61% 1H3[T081
Li9and IVDV 1Aa9ang 139and gisodoud 40 1IvV.LId AIELL LUV DSHIK
+10T £107 £102

TLE-T00L-00] 4" T°D

TIVLAd LI4INAY
FIOT UVAAL - 13901014 DNLLVHAdO TVINNY
AUVO4d SADIAYAS AD1TOd AV ILLUON

€LOZ/LLILD



&304
05€°601S 0DT0'HS Breosis AUYIVINAS ALIALLDY OL @UVAHOA AITUEYD TVLOL
070't$ SILMUIIITY IIAIIS IST S| 0181
£92'T 0TS sauwansu] dnoiny
L80°LO1IS A I (kY wenuos sad ¢g ade oy soomay| ey Eewowapddng| 1981
13inana VLDV L3dand 139404 @3s0d40Uud A0 TIVLId SFAULLAY-SLIIANAD ADNIYA
102 £10¢ £107

TLF-T00L-000 *H 1D

TIVL3d 1143831
F10T UV3AA - 1320109 DNILVHIJO TVANNY
AU V0L SIHAHIAS ID1T0d AV HIHON

cLoen Lo



cLocrLL1L0

0] 23eg

%I6r £9.'688 8S9°7LES 969°6.18 1687818 ALIALLDOV 40 LSO3 LIN
%l'6r L9L"68S 8S9°TLIS 969°6L1% 168°781$ SHUNLIANALXE TVLOL
VIN 03 035 03 0% SUFASNVUL TVYNUILNI

YIN 03 0% 0% 0% STIONIOV OL SUFISNVHL
%0°05S 000°s5$ 000°59% 199'6% 000°01% SASNIdXH TY.LIdVD
VIN 08 0% 03 0% SASNIdXT TVIDONVNI
%L 9T LYT'LES 869°0L 1% SSI'IbIS 16£°6£ 15 SINTY ANV SIOIAYIS
YsL- (005°9) 000°1£% 088°8C3 005'€ES SA00D 40 ASVHIUNd
%0'0 0% 0$ 0% 0§ S.LSOD TINNOSYId
ASVIUINI % | ASVIHONIS| LADANG TVNILOV 13odand
L490a04d £1. 84 L30dnd £1. 10T £107 €10z
JIANTNNOITY ‘NINAY $10T

ALIAILOV HOA SANNTATY ANV STINLIANTIXT 40 AHVIWHIS

‘poddng sanensiuywpy o) pAjal s150d pue ‘51509 Ado20IoY |

‘3A1959Y DAL YIS PAISIA 0} JAJSUTH ‘93) aanedsiunmpe A1) ‘swniwad aduesnsul ‘sanddns aayyo 10y aplacid o)
FALIALLDY J0 AS0ddild

TLP-S00L-001 :ON “T'D

NOLLVHULISININGY ‘ALIAILDY

AYVIWIANS ALIALLDY
FIOZ HVIA - LADANE DONLLVYAdO TVINNY
@MIVOd SADIAYIS D104 AVE HLION




€L0Z/LLILO

11 238
000'59S 199°6S 000°018 AUAVIINNS ALIALLDYV OL QIVMAOA AAIHYVD - TVLOL
70ES 03 10YS 7 19A0/33ueydxo;509) yueg| ST-101¢ sassyIng
000°S$% 0% sinoAed pa1saA J0J JJJSURI | aAJISY /S aalasy o1 Jajsuerl|  SIIS |ende)
000°01% 65£'6% 000°01§ wawdinbg 321450 ‘X ‘siey) wadinb3 7p asmning 50150| 10§
LADand IVNLOV Laoand LA54NA a3sododd 40 Tiverad JWVYN LNNOQDDY # 0008
FIOT €102 £10Z vl
BS9'9LIS FNTIE 16£°6€1S AUVININS ALIALLDY OL AdVAAHOA QAU YD - TVYLOL
000'bS 680'TS 000'6S 1509 §52001d SULTHH/|Tucliowod sasuadxg sdiasomj|  LT0E
005% 909% 0058 $1502 BIp2w Jay)o pue spy qof Juisiuoapy|  080€
00T rS cPT'PS 000'tS b " dFTVO '0DdV'SII0) ‘heang 1pa) Yueap) “ue) ‘dovo ‘dIvD 'dOVIE'OVdHEL mn__:w._vn_Eo_Z S90¢
00915 0% 0% nsodap 10§ dn payjord spsodap jueq Appdam AIUON puno) syuug|  o9rs
000°01% I8T'LS 059018 ) niy ‘swawded Apauen® dv.13 ssaulam @ YiesH|  196€
09¢€'C1S SEE'S1S 09€'¢1S 212 $3p0)) |RUIWILY) ‘SUoldLIISqNS (saueuaiiewrsuondussqns) -0SIy|  660F
866'CLS 66€'vrs 00t vvs (A1) 22 221AJ35 I01€ a3uvy
005'6v$ 9¢t'6vS 989°6£% Aniqe] [wsusd ‘19)10q Auadol SWINTWAL] daueinsu] 109€ 2
00585 VET LS 000°65 10uN0)/238150d] 00§ s9p13g
000°1 1% 11018 S6LTIS SIS0 35827 %9 'S1aU0] 2JUBLAUIEN 3P $1502 3583] Adodojoyd|  STOE
1aoand TYNLIY Landnd LADANA a3sodoud 40 11V.Lid AWYN LNNODDY # 000€
107 £107 £10Z vl
000°1€S 088'87S 00S'€ES AYVIAINNS ALIALLDY OL VMU0 QIINH VD - TV.LOL
spoos)
Jo
000'sS Te8'es 005'$% sa|de)g “x010Y, uo sadieyd KdoJ satddng saidoj|  §897 aseyain,|
000°9C$ 850'STS 000°'87% “310 'sunoy pajulid *sprouad ‘suad *ATcuonwms ‘sadojaaug sa1jddng asLlJO 1097
1aDandgd TYNLOY Lanand LADdnd ads0dodd 40 TIvV.LId FWVYN LNNOJDV # 0002
P07 £10T €107

NOLLVHLSININGY :ALIALLOY

TLFS00L-001 :ON"T'D

1IV13d LI5and aisododd

V04 STHAUIS 321704 AvVd HLYON

10T UVAA - LADANE ONILVIIJO TVNNY




€LoZ/LLIL0

T adey
%86 (L12'ss) 095°rSS 69,798 242098 ALIALLDV A0 LSOD LIN
%0°0 0s 0s 0% 0% SANNIATHE TYLOL
%S'6- (L1L'SS) 095'+SS 69L°T9S LLT'09S STANLIANIIXA TVLOL
YiN 0% 03 0% 0% SUAISNVUL TYNYUHLNI
V/N 0s 0% 0s 08 STNIONIDV OL SUALISNVHL
IALQ# 0% 0% 08 08 SASNIIXA TV.LIdVD
2.0°0 0% 0% 0% 0% SASNAIXT TVIONVNIA
%5 6" (L1L'SS) 095'F¢S 694798 LLT 093 SENTTY ANV SHDIAYIS
WiAIGs 0% 0% 0% 0% SACOD A0 ISVYHIINI
%00 0% 0s 08 08 SLS0D TANNOSHAd
ASVAUINI % ASVAUONIS]  1ADdAnNd TIvNLOV 130dand
139a04d r1, 5+ L3Dand €1, rioz €107 £10T
QAANININODTY "NIINAY 1107
ALIALLDY HOA SANNIATY ANV STANLIANIIXT 40 AYVINIAINS
“S1509 PAIR]2L USPISUT IO JUIWIIRIOJUI SNOIUT||IISIW JOLIO PUE 51500 Iauosud 51500 2ANTINSdAUL ‘SUONESNSDAUL 0) PIIB[M |DABL,
“>._._>_._.UEO ASOddUNd
LP-%004-001 *ON " T'D AUVININNS ALIALLDYV
INAWIADHOINT AV 107 HVAA - LADANG ONILYVHAJO TVIINNY
AIDNIADYINT (ALIALLDY QUVOd STHAYIS A2170d AVE HLYON




€L0E/LL/LO

€1 a8ey
095'+55 69L'79% LLT'09S AUYWINNS ALIALLDY OL QUVYAMHOA dAIHY VD - TV.LOL
“JT3R U3AI AU U] SHVPPPUY pus s1avosiid
JO 10 UINU 31} 0] IADE[IS T 5)502 dU] IsAY | A LON «
000°8% $89°63 000'8% 522, weunojuly - 091€
000°€S £08°LS TILes asuTunUIew put Juswdinbs 3ousd o] saatasagaueuMuIe ]y uawdinby | L0CE sy
00091% LT0618 000918 20 T NdD O "$3DULNID0 0] PAIE[AI SISOT) 231498 ApUNS|  666€ ?
09s'LS 12r'SS €9¢'LS + Q11 SAEIN 10 °3SN0Y LINGI 31 1B APOISNI Ul SIAU0SKI 10| S|EIN Jouosd)  090F PHLRY
000°07S ££8°07$ 000°0TS 4 1S9AUI JUI5q SIUIPIDU] O) PAIN[2L §1S07) JO SHIOIST JOUOSLL| suonesnsaauyPAsE  0S0f
1395dndg VLDV 135angd 142dN4a aISodoyd 40 1Iv.Lad AIVN LNNODDYV # 000¢
Floz £10T £10T VL

TLF900L-00F :ON "T'D

INTNIDHOINT AV

AONIDHANT :ALIALLDY

TYLIA LIDANT dASC4d0Ud
F10Z UV3AA - L3DANEG DNILVHIALO TVINNY
AUVOI STIIAYIAS 3D1T10d AVE HLYON




vl 2deg

b6 (£oL°18} YIS $66°1IS FIT'RIS ALIALLIDV 40 LS00 LIN
%00 0s 0s ns 08 SANNAATY TVLOL
%F 6 (€0L'18) [FTUTES $66°11S F1I'8IS STHNLIANAIXA TVILOL
VIN 05 0% (123 0% SUTISNVUL TVNUILNI
VI 0% 0% 0% 03 SAIINADYV O SUTASNVHL
iD/AIQH 0% 08 0% 0% SASNIINT TVLIIVD
200 0% 0§ 0% 0% SASNSX TVIONVNI
%ol 6~ (£0L°1%) [1+'91% S66'11% 10818 SLINIM ANV SAJIAYS
WWAIQE 0% 0% 0% 0% SA00H 40 ASVHOUNd
%00 s 0$ 0% 0% S1S02 IEINNOSYHAd
ASVIUINI % ASYIHONI S|  LA94ANd TVAL)Y L39dnd
L39a04 H1, 5+ £39004 €1, 107 €107 £10¢
TAANAININODIY NIINAY T3

ALIALLDY HOd SANNIAATH ANV STANLIANIIXT 40 AYVININAS

uon2ag anjes ], s Sunesado 01 pare|as SIS0
"ALIALLDY A0 SISOJUNd

TLELO0L-001 :ON 1D AUVIVINAS LLIALLDY
107 VAL - LADANE ONILVHIJO TVIINNY

INAINIDHOAINT DIAAVHL “ALIALLDY QUVOE $3DIAYAS AD1TOd AVH 1LLYON




51 35eg

1918 §66'118 F11°81S AHVIVINNS ALIALLDY OL QUVAAHOS aIIHUVI) - TVLOL
000°8% 96L'LS 1+1°8% aseydang wuaudimbgaasunpey| 0108
00¢°€S 0Z£s 795°¢% nnepy dinba smoxvepey|  coee
CE0'ZS 9L 1S SE0'TS DIUEEIIEP aNAPPPA]  SITE sy
9Lt I8 SE0lS LT 1S saiddng axyjes) a310d| 0162 ¥
008§ £998 0gLls saepdn uoneangng|  $£97 srueg
009% rorg [TAN f9dng mpy sygeir| 1092
13anang AVAIDY 135404 L3901 dIASO040Ud 40 NVLAA ANVN INAODDY # 0005-0007
10z £192 £10¢ OVL

TLE-L00L-001 SONTD

INTINIDHOANT D44AVHL A LIALLDY

TIVLIdA L3544 4AS0d0oUd
FIOT HVAL - LADANA ONILYHIJO TVANNY
QUVOd SIHAYAS ADITO AVH 1HLLHON




9] 234

EL0C/LL/ILO

280" (0s.s) SLY'EPIS £68°P€IS ST9PHIS ALIALLOV 40 LSOO LN
V/N 0% 0% 0% 0s SANNIATY TVLOL
%S0 (0sL9) SLS'ErIS £68°'rEIS ST'rrIS STUNLIANAIXT TV.LOL
V/N 0$ 0% 08 0$ SWLASNVYL TYNYILNI
VN 03 0% 08 03 SHIONIOV O SUISNVU.L
i/Ald# 0% 08 0% 0% SASNIJXT TV.LIIVD
VIN 0% 0% 0% 0% SASNEdXH TVIONVNLA
%080 (05L$) SLB'EFIS £68°FE1S TN b SLNZ ANV SADIANEAS
10/A108 0% 0% 08 0% SA0O0D JO ASVHIUNJ
i0/AICGH 0% 08 0% 0s S1S0D TEINNOSH:d
ISVIHINI % ASVIHONIS| 1LADANG T¥YaLOV LADdnd
LIDANE rl, S+ L3DANA £1. [ (¥4 cI0T (4 1T4
JAANTNINOOTYH "NIINGV F10T

ALIALLDY HOA SINNTATY ANY SHANLIANAIXT 4O AYVININNS

‘uawidinba pies 01 sapeaddn pue sl oipes ‘savoyd [[23 *s308ed "sxe) 'S1500 dul] ‘S1S03 A0YUIM 10] WNOAIT O,
*ALIALLDY 40 35044UNd

ZLF-800L-001 :ON "T'D

SNOLLVIINNININOD ALIALLDY

AUYIWINNS ALIALLDY
FIOCUVYIAA - LADANE DNILVHIAO TYNNY
A4 vod SADIAHAS ID1TO0d AVE HLYON




CLOT/LLILO

£ adey
0s 0s 0s AYVININNS ALIALLDY OL QUAVAAVHOA Q3THY VD - 1VLOL
SISTYIAN ]
lende)y
0s 0% 08 312 *1) o1pey iqoly @ soIpey SLH ‘dIN sotped|  0S0s
L39and T¥YNLIY 132dand 13295dnd aasodoudd 40 11v.Lad ANVYN LNNODOV # 0co0s
107 £102 £107 DVL
SLE'ErIS £68'PEIS STO'rFIS AYVYIWIANNS ALIALLDY OL QUVAHOA AJ1HY VD) - TVLOL
SLO'8S 6C5°LS SLG'3S WITY 0IPIA UNOJ) LSTA, sy auoqdapg | 66#¢
000°8¢S 869°0¢% 000°6ES sauoyd 2jqeuodssiade,| savoydaa] aiqo|  ZIog sy
000°LS 7668 005°LS 910 'S[RIUY “SBULIUY S22 JBT 'S,01pey [1qOoW sarjddng Puey olpey 10£¢ 5
004°8% PCELPS 000°FS SISUIDI[ OIPRY "$1IEU0D "AIIS WnNdS “duoydeIdi/ADIN sjusy/sadasagoucunmeiy| - Logs SANASG
00T’ 1% 096'¢ts 0S1°8¢3 JARNU0Y) YUITEEDNE.] P 3INAIIS 151 Fuo T uoydapa), swoyddpa|  olos
130dand TYALOV Lia0and L130dNd aas0ododd 40 TIvVLId ANVYN LNNOJOVY # 000¢
10T £107 £107 OVL

ILF-800L-001 :ON "T'D

SNOLLVIINIININOD :ALIALLDY

TYLIA 139dnNd d350d0dd
PIOT UVAA - LADANE ONILVYAJO TVINNY
ad¥Ood SADIAYIS 901T10d AVE HLHON




g1 adey

€LOZ/LLILO

%Iy LIS 288'907S PIO79IS T12°8618 ALIATIOV 40 LS0OD LIAN
%0°0 05 0s as 08 SANNIATYE TVLOL
%I 1L1‘8S 788'90Z% r79'791% 112'861$ STANLIANALXA TVLOL
ViN 0% 0% 0s 0% SUAASNVHL TVNULLNI
VIN 0% 0% 0% 0% STIONIDY QL SUNASNVYLL
W0/AIAR 0% 0% (0L8°6S) 0% SASNTIXA TV.LIAVD
%00 0% 0s 0s 0% SASNAIXH TVIONVNIA
209°01 1649% 80L0LS 7867198 L16'E9% SINIY ANV SADIAYIS
o001 08€°1§ PLIOELS TIS0IIS FoL'TE1S SAO00D A0 ASVIDUN
2o(l'0 0% 0s 0% 0s SLSOI THANNOSYAd
ASVIUINI % ASVAHONIS| LADANA T¥YNLOVY LADANng
119004 #1, 5+ 139014 €5, $102 102 £10¢
AAANTNINODIYH "NIINAY +10T

ALIALLDY 04 SANNIATY ANV STHNLIANIIXHT 4O AHVININNS

-fuadosd pue “Fwp(ing UoNENSIUIWIPY 391[0 ] £21015 0M) JO JIUBUDIIIE
*ALIALLDY 40 3S0dHUNd

TLF010L-001 FON "T'D
SHALUVYAO 40
AONVNILNIVIN SALIALLDY

AUYVININAS ALIALLDY
FIOT YVAA - LIDANEG ONLLVHAJO TYINNY
AYVO04d SADIAYAS AD1T0d AV HLHON




€1L0g/1L 420

61 3deg
0s (0.8'6%) 08 AAVININNS ALIALLDY OL GUVAANOA GATHU VD - TVLOL
(0L8°6%) S 116 2AJISIT WOL] 1DJsues ] sasuyaang
0% 0% AUCUIUITL 2IMINNSEU] wawdinbgyOauyae sy 0108 jende)
Landang TYALOY 1a9dngd LADAN4g a3S0dodd 10 11v¥LId AWYN INNODIDY ] 000s
rioz €107 €10z ov],
80.°0LS 786'198 L16'€9% AUVINIANS ALIAILDY OL QUVAHOd AAIHHVD - TV.LOL
0£5S 975% 6€5% s1122 OH SJEN pue ¥201q[13) Jo Aulieidg Apapendy jonuoy isagpuapoy|  LIrE sy
000'8% 901°LS 00593 1IE1IU0D [BAOUIDY MOUS [paoway mous|  SHpe ¥
8L9°6S 708°¢% 8L9°6% dus[2430Y "BUIPPIIYS (ANDNITHUOY JISEA SN [raowny adeqieny|  JOPE $934A198
005958 8rS'81S 00T 158 adueuduiepy BWpIng|  SOEE
13ndnd VALV 1asdang 139dNd a3sodoud 40 1IvLia ANVN LNNODDV # 000¢
110z €101 £107 DVL
rLI'OEILS TIS'0LIS FeL'FELS AMVININAS ALIALLDY OL GYVAVHOA QAU VD - TVLOL
r6LS P65 r6LS sandQ aqLgoqed|  0gLT
00098 PLOSS 000°SS M| SILT
000°€1$ 6% 000°€18 seny jeameN|  SO0LT spoot)
000°£01$ 19£°¢88% 000'€01% opAR|  10LT Jo
cwm.m—m ...\-_.c._ —H oac.m_w 10 .mu__n_azm .Cm::am ._0.52 ._oe—a.._ .u_._mm_._. -1oded _o__o.F wu:.E:m _u_._o__:sq m—wm
Linang TVALOV LA9ang 135aN4g aas0d0dd 40 T1¥L3a AWVYN LNO0IDY # 0002
r1027 £107 €107 oVl
LF010L-001 :ON "T'D 11vL3ad L3DAnd ddsodoud
SHALYYNO 40 F10Z UVAA - 1A9ANE ONILVHIJO TVNNY
AINVNALNIVIA A LIALLDY A4 vo4d SAJIAYIS 101704 AVE HLYON




€LOZ/LLILO

07 28e4

%8°0" (voz'1s) D09'ESIS £26°9€18 D08°PSIS ALIAILDV 40 L5800 LN
%0°0 0s 08 0s 0% SANNIATY TVLOL
%80 {00719) 009'€S1S €76'9¢€1S 008'FS1S STANLIANAIXT 1VLOL
VIN 0§ 08 0% 0% SUTISNVUL TVNULLNI
ViIN 08 0% 0% 0% SAIINIDV OL SUAASNVULL
200 0% 000°01% 179°6% 000018 SASNAIXH TV.ILIAVD
2010 0% 0§ 0% 0% SASNd X TVIONVNIA
29t 008% 001'81% 976°LIS 00€°LIS SLNTY ANV SIDIAYIS
209" - (000°Z3) 005°ST1S 9LE601% 006°LTIS SAOOD 10 ASVHIUNJ
2200 0% 08 0% 0s SLSOOD TINNOSH:Ad
ASVAUINE % ISvIdONIS| LADANA TVALOV Lanand
139004 r1. S5 L39A04 €1, 107 £107 €107
QIANTWINODTY ‘NIINAY +i0T

ALIALLDV H0Od SANNIATY ANV STANLIANAAXHT 40 AAVININS

$1221J0 PALLIOJIUN 10J $]001 HISWAdIoJua pur waudinbd [ea1uyaa jo Lddag
*ALIALLDYV A0 3S0ddid

TLE-TI0L-001 :ON"T'D
ISUHV/LNTNGINDA
SINVHOAINN ALIALLDY

AYVIINNS ALIALLDY
FI0Z UVIA - L3DANG DNILYYILO TVIANNY
ayvod SIDIAHIAS ID1T0d AVE HLUON




eLOZ/LLILO

1T 33ed
000015 17965 000018 AYVININAS ALIALLDY O1 QUVA\NOZ Q3THUVD - TV.LOL
saseyaang
ende)
0007013 179'68 00001 wawdinbg wes |, ssuodsay Huadiawg 143} sros
LA9dnd valdvY | L3aoand 13950nd aasodoud 40 1v.L3d AIWVN LNNODDV ] 0008
$107 £107 £107 vl
001'81S 976'L1% 00£°L1S AHVIWINS ALIALLDY OL QUVA\HOA QAINA YD - TV.LOL
SINIY
¥
$£331440G
001°81% 976'L1S 00£°LIS SUONEIN|YPouCUdIIIE N BUIIRYD Q| OSES
1anang VALV | 13sang 139an89 disododd 10 11v.1ad AWVN INNODDV # 000
£107 £107 €107 ovL
00S'ST1S 9.£'601S 00S'LT1S AUVININNS ALIALLDY OL QUVAAHOA QATHU YD - TV.LOL
000701 97563 000718 312 51[ddns oroy jeiaig "salddns Jsualo] Sa01AIRg [Earuyda L] 9262 spoo
000°09% 011°'8¢$ 000°09% 219 ‘51004 "SIA0|F INOULE APOq "Ss1p “joned-suuojiuf) anss| uuonun| 0592 Jo
000°0¢S L68°VTS 000°0£3 S195E ] “23UBUAUIEY F (19311 % 2211I01]) oWy sayddng unn|  S167 aseydang
005573 £487918 005752 212 “pIvIS1y Spnd ‘sae ], “ade ), ‘sasey).) sonddng 23104 0163
1394and 1vnldvy | Laonang 139and aasododd 40 1v1ad FINVN INNOJDV ) 0002
107 £107 £107 VL
TLITI0L-001 :ON "T'D 1IvV13a L35and d3sodoud
"OSIN/LNAINAINDA PI0Z UVIA - LIHANE DNILVIIAO TVANNY
SIWHOHINI S ALIALLDY Ay vod SADIAYAS ADT0d AVE HLYON




|

CLOZALLILO

%8°T" (vor's1s) 0591788 SISFrS 05a'SESS ALIALOV 40 LS50 LIN
VIN 0s [53 0s as STANITATY TV.LOL
%% [(TTAE] 0S9°1Z8S SIETTES 050°SESS STUNLIANIAXT TVIOL
ViN 08 0S 0S 0s SUTISNVIL TVNUILNI
VIN 08 05 08 03 SAIONADV O SUAISNVIL
1/AICGH 0% 05 05 0§ SASNIJIXH IVLIJIVD
VIN 05 08 1) 0S5 SHSNIEXT TVIONVNIA
°.9¢ 00185 059°91£S [£9'89C% 0$680€S S.LNZIY NV SOIAYAS
%S 6" 1005°1T5) 000°¢0LS F89°s51S 005 97S SAOO0D O ASVIIDIN
W/AIQN 0s 0s 03 0s S1SO0D TINNOSH:d
ISVIUINI % EGELENE BN ERTT] AVALDV LA1Du0d
139408 £l 68 TIDANE €1, F10T 10z f£10T
AIANTININODAY "NIIRAV 10T

ALIALLDY HO4 STANIATY ANV STHNRLIANTJXH 40 AHVININAS

DIUCUMNUIRLY TP SIS0 13|} N0 L LIALLDY A0 ASOJHNd

LLETI0L-001 :ON"TD

LAATA SALIALLDY

AHVININAS LLIALLDY
F10Z VAL - LIDANE ONLLVHAJO TVIANKY
QYVOH SIDLAUIS ID1T0d AVH ILLHON




£ 2ty
059'91£S 1£9°8915 055°80€S AHVININNS ALIALLDY OL GUVAHOA A4 UYD - 1vV10L
0% 193]} O} SOSTWED PUT SHA N WoIJ Jn0asay IDUIADY SJUTINSY| 1810
000 0TS 0S 0000<S 5a3) |esiesddy ISHA AQNINPIQ dJUCINSY| $59¢
Q00'ELS QLS TLS 006193 DOUCINSUI 1997 aueinsu| 109€ fuay
059'¢S £56 €S 059°ES SUDNRIS YSEM SSA[YINOL ||2YS put "05s] SIYSTAN J05 SSEE ¥®
000'¢H1S 88 1CIS 000 SkILS 310 sUMPdsu] ()] DJAIIS HYeIg] DIUCUNUIREN HIIYI A SIEE RAIG
000°5£S 819°1L8 000845 319 TUIMO] SI9A0ITUTY ) SaE) aUI|EIa(] UCUDIUIC)Y 1aWdInD | LOET
LA9dnd VLDV L3940 139411 a3as04d0dd 10 T1v13id ANVN INNODDY ¥ 000g
A Kird £107 €10T OVL
000'50ZS [ EETIE 005'9ZIS AHVININAS ALIALLDY QL GHVAAHOA dIANMHVI - TVILIO0L
1poon
o
N00'0LS S10 ¢S 005 0£S {Dd D) IBNUDT VDY TP ITIAPOOD) 5010, Nkl TN
000°SL1% 699°C£18 0009618 SPIR A AND) 1€ paselang [ELE] 10rT
139004 AVALDYV 139and 1390174 43504044 40 11V134 ‘N INDODOV # 0002
107 10T £10l ovL,

LLEFIOL-001 0N "T'D

13374 S ALIALLDY

TIV.LAd 13Ddild g3S0J0Hd

FLOT HVIA - 13940109 ONLLVUAAO TVINNY
Advod SADEANAS 3104 AVH ILLHON

€L0Z/LLILO



pg o3

CLOZ/L L0

%00 0s 000°S8s 290188 000'58S ALIALLIV 40 LSO LIN
%0°0 08 0s 08 0s SINNIATYE TVLOL
%4070 0s 000'S8S L90°1S% 000'$8S STUNLIANALXT 1YLOL
VIN 03 05 08 0% SUAASNVUL TVNUILLNI
VIN 0% 0% 03 03 SHUIDNIADY Q.. SUA:ISNVILL
i0ALAR 0% 0s 0% 0% SASNAJIXD IVLIdVD
VIN 03 0% 08 0% SASNAIXT TVIONVNIA
%0°0 0% 000°¢8% L0168 000°c8% SINTH ANV STIAYIS
iWAIAE 0% 03 0% 03 SA0OD 10 ASVIIDYNd
%00 03 08 0s 0% S.LSOD TANNOSYH
ISVAHONI %]  asvadonis| LAoang VALY 1A9angd
139414 £1, 5+ 139and €1, 10z 14 Lird £107
AAANTININODTY "NIINAV F10Z

ALIALLOY HOAd SINNIATH ANV ST LIANIIXT 40 AUVININNS

uelflal) ¥ wons ‘Juuren e jo 150
PALIALLDY 4O 3504 UNd

TLY-B10L-001 :ON"T'D

ONINIVHL A LIALLDY

AYVIWINNS ALIALLDY

FI0Z UVIA - L3009 DNILVHAJO TVINNY
QAVOd SADIAUAS D104 AVE HLYON




ELOZ/LL/LD

¢T ade
000'S8% L90'1S5 000's8% AYVIWINNS ALIALLDY OL Q4VAHO4d a31Hd YD - TY.LOL
Sy
»
S1NAIIG
COSIN ¥ “ASNOH-NI
000°¢8S L90°[€S 000°68% LVVJON ‘234D *2d0) ue]d uduido[aaaq 3 S|I1yS suitued] duies] | 0LOE
LI3Dand AVALIY LADANg LADANG ga5s040dd 40 TIV.LAA JWVYN LNNOJDV # 000t
$107 €102 e10¢ VI
Lr-810L-001 *ON"T'D TIVLIA LADdNd dasOod0dd

PIOT HVAA - LIDANY DNILVHALO TVIINNY
ONINIVHL FALIALLDY QIVOod SADTAYIS ADITOd AVE HLUON




9C a8y

E€LOT/LLIL0

%9°7- (osg'Ls) 0056628 250'99z8 917'86Z8 ALLAILDV 40 180D LN
%00 0% 0% 0% 0% SANNIAITY TV.LOL
%97~ (0S8°LS) 990673 750'997S 912'86¢S STUNLIANIIXA TVLOL
VIN 0§ 05 0% 05 SUAASNVILL TVNUALNI
VIN 0% 0% 05 05 SHIDNADV QL. SUAISNVAL
%L’ 0068 056’1718 996°L01S 050°1¢I1S SASNJIX TV.LIVD
VN 03 0% 0 08 SASNIIXT TVIINVNI
2,8 C- (05L°8%) SIFErIS trarels 991°Z518 SINTY ANV SAJIAYAES
%5070 03 000°52S £r €28 000'52S SA009 10 SVHIUNd
%00 03 0% 0 0 SLSOD TANNOS Y
ASVAUOINI % ASVIHONIS] 139d4dndg AYNLOVY 1LA5angd
L3DAnNd £1., 5+ 1.3Ddnd £1. 10T 10T €102
QIANTININGITY "NIWNQAV rI107

ALIALLDV HOd SANNIATH ANV STHNLIANIIXHT 4O AHVINIANS

‘Sjunwainbat 21eMJOS P MEMPIBY JDIO [T pUR 3] *DILJO 10) S1503 woddns NG

*ALIALLDY 40 3SOJdUNd

TLr-070L-001 :ON "T'D

SHALNJINOD *ALIALLDY

FIOTUVIA - L3DANGD ONLLYHIJdO TYINNY
qIVOd SADIAYAS AD1T0d AVE HLYON

AYVYINIANS ALIALLDY




€LOZ/LYIL0

Lz 98eyg
056'171S 996°L01S 0501718 AdYHRNS ALIALLDY OL QUVAAUOA AITHUVD - TV.LOL
sasiyaang
MNITIUIVAASO]] UG INLIU| “Ae] eprue)) fende)
056°99% 16€79¢% 056'99% SAIEpAN [[EMdIL] "IEqeudy ‘dnydeg] *1S0 ‘shepdn wessol,| aesnyos 1mdwo)|  £¢0S
000°€SS S19°1SS 001 F5S 312 S dn uwawdinbs] e12ads SInul SIduuedg amapiep] Jandwo)|  pgos
13anand TVALOY L35dng 13ADdnNd aas0d0ud 40 1IvLiid FJINVN INNODDYV # 0008
107 £I0T [ 1114 VL
91 Er(S Er8'FeIs 991'751% AYYIWINNAS ALIALLDY OL QA VAAUOA qIIHEVD -TVLOL
00L°C1S LLEDIS Q0L'CTIS $138U0 7y 2587 oseopandwoly|  0zTe suay
000°+T1S 80470718 0sL°CEIS AV ® ST pad) enuuy| aanesadoo) ojuf jealuysa), aijod ovew|  666¢ ¥
97¢’ 1% 95'1$ 97¢8’1S 52014195 DdJ Hoddng 241ua]) uolieulogju astjod ucipeue’)|  OEre SINALIG
061°6% LTS 061°SS 29 JuLhw sneddn Buragas e gannduwo)y sueday]  saucumuie(y ISIN| LOCE
1adand AVALOY LADANd 139dnd aasododd 40 TIvLid AWVYN .INNODDV # 000t
107 £107 10T VI
000'SZS erL'eCs 000'57$ AHVIAIANS ALIALLDY OL AUVAAHOA A3 VD - TV.LOL
spoon
.—...-
asgydang
000678 CrOECS 00058 313 "$qOJ 7P SPIBI “SITPLILED 1213u] "SIIU0Y S sagddng| 6697
Janang IvNLOV 139dnd 1LADdang aisod0odd 40 11v.Lid JIWVYN LNNODIV # 0007
107 £10¢ €107 HLAR
TLY-020L-001 *ON "1'D 11v.Lad L30dN8 aasododd
FIOTUVAA - LA9ANE ONILLYYALO TVINNY
SHALNJINOD A LIALLDY AHVOH SIDIAYAS AD1T0d AVH HLUYON




ELOZ/LLILO

8¢ 3y
41nQ PIeg-5394 CONSAISIIWPY
$334 ‘owpyY P00
e nudg 0e
SIPCQS-9294 (1 prvoRm
108 2nxdg o
et s 1oy
sadeyy Jo LUswnyg
s s lugg
$19827) 2Y12dg -0y soouvuogg
Svpyog nenvodm
Lo mnenpe
$pospHD
sy Upongg

]
pomg e ppssi e 8Ir16615 59°65E 15 TICBEE IS SINNIATY - 0000
pong 3uaidy wosp AR O
peopdn 350041300 #1034 139an4a TVNLOYV 13ndand
$234 1903 VOU 8 rloz €107 €10z
smeaTney 0 AYL3IA INNIAIY vLOZ
ALIALLDY HOA SAONTADY ANV SAHNLIANIINT 40 AHVININS
SSINTINTAOUAIK]T HO STONVHD
219 '523] aanensunupe
SapaA Jo djes *Smp pred “Fuigod 1dene0d “Sluetd ‘Fupnaum a31A3G M) 10 SINUIADS ]C JO U |0
SLLIALLDY 40 3S0dHild
T96-100L-001 ONTTD LUVIRINIS SLIALLDY

FIOT VAL - 13DANY DNILVEAJO TVANNY
SANNIATH CALIALLOY AYVOd SAD1A83S 331704 AVEH HLYON




EL0ZLLIL0

6L My
8IH'E66'IS 159°6€£*1S FIE'RER'IS AHVININNAS LLIALLDY QL AUV MU0 ATV - TVI0L
00001 1% LOT'80HS 000 001$ AI230021 950 + SINUIARI AIng pieg AIng pIej-523,] UONENSILIpY 0580
0055 1% L6118 000051§ BRI VR R S22} WPy IO 6980
So8'1§ e RIAE 31033 dutuoday wapaay 95227 33edS AYO LERO
00L° LTS 00TLTS 00L'LTS uosTr] [OYRSAYVA s|001Y25-Yoeg (g pIEog 6980
000'08c% 35 S8% 000°08T$ WITIS0I] AUUMUIO)) JHTS en 3133ds wo ris0
000'0LTS 351618 000'0LTS {ddD) Sutdijog Anumuuio’) eas) 31ads o 8£50
03C°8E1S 805 868 ISLFENS 213 SIUIIPULIFS SIZEA JO AU2A0IRY £960
00t°CI$ 0% GLESES wessoid Jry WEID 3133G ") €S
009'L$ oIL11g 009'L3 1 A/VIYD/10043S 3)e SIELL) JIFEIS-UON/SUOIIELO(] $660
00+ 8LES LrE'8HES P t91S 13E1)U03 TUIH0,] Joput (=] U0, 12TNU0 7660
AN YN WOL] paLIapsuel AnaT jedidiungy +OLO
0% 0% 000028 1Ly YN Spunjay rit0
005§ [ 005% 313 "533110N U0I150905Ng INUDATY AIPUNS 08+0
_ s3nNIATY

919'91§ 919'9(§ sasoding (o (LU0 Pun 2a1a50Y WOJJ JAJSULL], [TA)
989'SkIS QALY YANG pun,j SAL2SIY WoY 13JSuRL | | 0L10

LTOITHS SR80 18CS £80°18CS ANINIDS HSROYUND ) peojdn snoYURo)) [TINAGL]
000558 £8C LS £3¢ €ES Jysueli vOd S23] U0 VOJ 070
050 COR'TES 000°SES 525U INE] | 5050

139an4d TVILLDV L3anand SuvLid FINVN INNODOV ] 0000
Fro7 €10z €10 9vVL
79€-1004-001 ONCTD) VLI SLIALLDY
£10Z HVIA - 139004 ONILVHIJO TVIINNY
SANNIATY (ALIALLDY QUYVOH SIDIAHAS ID1T104 AVE HIHON




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8)8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Shawn E. Devine
Chiel of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Reporl

Date of Report: October 22, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account - International Police Hockey
Tournament

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves, “to donate $300.00 from the
contingency line in the 2013 Operating Budget to support
three of our officers who will be participating in an
International Police Hockey Tournament in the Czech
Republic.”

Find attached a memorandum that Constable Boucher has submitted on behalf of
Constables Whittle and Webber and himself, requesting consideration from the Board for
financial support to attend an International Police Hockey Tournament. As indicated in
this memorandum, the named officers have been invited to join members of the Halton
Regional Service and Hamilton Police Service on a Canadian police hockey team who
will be participating in this police hockey tournament in the Czech Republic from
November 4-11, 2013.

It would be my recommendation that the Board provide $300.00 in sponsorship from the
contingency account to assist our members with some of their travel costs. The
Association has alsc provided some financial support.

The current balance in the contingency account is $3,334.94.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

?J {2
Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 8 October, 2013
TO: Chief Cook
FROM: Cst. R. Boucher

SUBJECT: International Police Hockey Tournament- Czech Republic

Chief Cook,

As you are aware, three of our members have been asked to participate in an International
Police Hockey Tournament in the Czech Republic. Cst. Dan Weber, Cst. Geoff Whittle
and Cst. Robin Boucher will be joining members of the Halton Police Service as well as
several other members from the Hamilton Police Service in a police tournament in the
Czech Republic from November 4, 2013 to November 11, 2013. The tournament consists
of 10 teams in total with our team being the only Canadian entry to go along with nine
police teams from the Czech Republic. The Halton Police with our assistance did some
fundraising by selling raffle tickets and they have also received some sponsorship money
to cover some of the fees. We are wondering if the Police Service or board would consider
assisting us in helping with some of the funds. It will be an honour and priviliege to
represent our service at such an event and we will do our best to make this city and the
Police Service proud.

Thanks,
R. Boucher

T T

o



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591
Chicf of Police Website: www.northbaypelice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Shawn E. Devine

Board Report

Date of Report: October 25, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — “Santa Needs Help”

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves, “to donate $250.00 from the
contingency line in the Board’'s Budget to support the Low
Income People Involvement of Nipissing's (LIPl), Annual
Santa Needs Help Campaign.”

Find attached documentation forwarded to our Police Service from Ms. Lana Mitchell,
Executive Director of LIPI in relation to their 19" annual, “Santa Needs Help Campaign”.
The Board will see from this documentation that thanks to this campaign toys were
provided to 619 children, (315 families) in our community last year on Christmas.

A donation of $250.00 from the Contingency line in the Operating Budget will be well
received by LIPI, a local organization known for providing assistance to the less
fortunate in our community. The Board has provided similar donations in the past.

The current balance in the contingency line of the Board's Operating Budget is
$3,334.94.

| am recommending the Board pass the ahove noted-resolution to provide this financial
support.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Q_,v (e
Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



L.I.P.I./C.G.F.R.

LOW INCOME PEOPLE INVOLVEMENT OF NIPISSING
CONCERTATION POUR GENS A FAIBLE REVENU

127 rue main est. North Bay. Ontario PIB 1A9 email lipiidicogeco.net

L.LPL
SERVICE BILINGUE

The right to maintain
dignity, the right to self-
development, and the
opportunity to achieve
should not be denied or
discouraged in anyone.

Le droit de maintenir sa
dignité, le droit de se
développer et que
I"opportunité de réussir
ne devrait ni étre niée ni
enlevée a qui que se soil.

Wednesday October 16, 2013

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street West
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

Attention: Chief Paul Cook

We at L.LP.I. — Low Income People Involvement of Nipissing are once
again collecting new and used toys for our 19™ Annual Santa Needs
Help Campaign.

Our community campaign last year was very successful! Thanks to the
generosity of caring and compassionate people in our community, we
were able to put a smile on the faces of 619 children (315 families) last
Christmas morning.

While many of the names change over time, the needs remain. Many
families struggle this festive season. We are looking forward to working
with the community again this year to HELP SANTA reach all the
children, relive some stress and enjoy sharing the holiday season.

PLEASE HELP US ENSURE ALL CHILDREN IN OUR
COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE THE JOY OF SANTA THIS
HOLIDAY SEASON!

Please feel free to contact our office at 472-1337 if you have any
questions about applying or donating. Arrangements can also be made
for toy pickups. Toys can be dropped off at the LIP] office (127 Main
Street East) from 10am-4pm or at Union Taxi 24 hours a day. For cash
donations over $10.00 LIPI will issue a Charitable Tax Receipt.

Thank you and all the best,

Lana Mitchell
LIP1 Executive Director

127 Main Street East, North Bay, Ontario PIB 1A9 Phone (705)472-1337 Fax (705472-4454



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Shawn E. Devine
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: October 29, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — The Gathering Place

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves, “to pay $250.00 from the
contingency line in the Board’'s 2014 Operating Budget to
support the Gathering Place.”

As the Board is aware, “The Gathering Place” is a community-driven soup kitchen
located on Algonquin Avenue,

Once again this year the Board has been contacted by the staff at “The Gathering Place”
(attached) seeking out sponsorship in the amount of $250.00 to cover the costs of the
kitchen's operations for one day. The Board has supported this initiative in the past.

The services provided to some of the less fortunate members our community by the
volunteers at, "The Gathering Place” is an extremely worthwhile program and |
recommend that $250.00 from the contingency line in the Board's Budget be paid to
sponsor, “Food for a Day".

The current balance in this account is $3,334.94

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



-

the
gathering
place

N

North Bay's Community Soup Kitchen

October 22, 2013

North Bay Police Services Board
Attention: Dennis O'Connor, Board Chair
135 Princess Street West

North Bay, ON

Dear Mr. Dennis O'Connor:

On behalf of our Board of Directors, staff and volunteers, | am writing to request that
you consider the gathering place worthy of your charitable support.

As you are no doubt aware, the gathering place is North Bay's only Community Soup
Kitchen. We serve a hot lunch 5 days per week, 52 weeks each year to an ever-
increasing daily average of 128 of our neighbours in need. Our soup kitchen has no
formal ties to any social service or religious organization. We receive no government
operational funding and depend on the generosity of organizations and individuals
within North Bay and district to provide the funds we need to serve our neighbours in
need. For many soup kitchen walk-ins, we provide their only meali of the day.

If you have any questions about the gathering place, or the services we offer, please
do not hesitate to call me at 705-474-7687.

Yours sincerely

—77 [Lart

Jill Clark
Executive Director

the gathering place Neighbours Serving Neighbours in Need

392 Algonquin Avenue - North Bay,ON P1B 4W3 . Tel:705-474-SOUP(7687) - soup@thot.net - thegatheringplacenorthbay.org



SMp 81d NO "Aeg yuoN SSOUl|) [EJUSW UIM SanY| 818}

"any uinbuobly z6¢ -ualD Jno Jo sbejusoiad abie

Vv ‘siojuss pue siabeuas)
‘uaJpiyo 'ssigeq anISs os|e am
paau ul 10} UOIINGIIIUOI INOA |lew ased|d JBABMOY ‘09 PUE Gg 4O sebe

sanoqy6iiau Buiaaas sanoqybiay ay) usamjaq ‘ajew aJe sisanb
N0 J0 %06 Aj2jewixoiddy

aoe|d Buuayles ay|

100N 0SY L1688
:0u uonensibal s|iqeeyd)

Ayeys pasalsi
-Bas youd-105-Jou e s) avejd Bunayyeb ay)

Bio Aeqyuouasejdbupiayiebayly mmm

10U)SIp ealy pue Aeg YUON au)
Ul UBIPJIYD pue SIoas ‘synpe
0} JeaA Jad s|eaw 000'SE
L89.-v.i¥-G0L Buolyd sanas aoeld Bupayeb ayy

‘led eseaid ‘uoneuLoul siow 104

jeujoyi@dnos :lew-3

suopdp uoreuoq . . S}Je4 jang

aae|q Bulsayier ayj

peau
U] 8s0U) 0} JUSWUOIIAUS ULIEM
B U |[eawl Joy e apiaoid o)

JUAWae)s umISsIy



aoejd Guuayeb ay) yoddns
ued noA MOy U0 UOBWLIOjU
BI0W 10} B2IYO Y} JOBJU0I asedld

"aJueInsu| ayif Jo

syib ‘sysnyy Japuiewal pue saljinuue
Wb ajgejueyd ‘sdsyy pue s41yy
Jo syib ‘Auadoud jo yib e ‘sysenbaq
pue s|m :Buipniou b pauueyd

B 9)BW 0) SABM |B19A8S ale a1ay]

‘s|eob

Buiuue|d aje)ss [|BI9A0 JNOA OjUl
SYIB a|qeIey? pling 0} NOA smojje
Buinb Aoeba, 10 Buinib pauue)d,
"'aWo2 0) sJeak 10} Ul aAalaq Aay)
sasned ay) yoddns 0) anupuoI |Im
Jey) sayjiwe) to/pue sjenpiaipul Aq
Yoy Jepuiwal Bual e s1 yib Aoebe v

s)iq Aoefia

"}oam e 10}

gon)a) Jo aseyaund ay) Joj spun} au)
apinoid ued noA 00°S.$ Jo uoneucp
e 104 ‘Aep A1aaa paau ul sinoqybisu
JNo 0) pe|es Ysaly anIas app

noy djay aanpay

"}oam yoes Aep auo

}ses| Je paau ul suinoqubisu Ino 0} yuup

e se paales pue ‘wool Bululp o asn
oym ualp|iyo pue uawom jueubaid Aue 0)
uaAlb ‘ea) pue 8a)j02 10§ pasn Si YW 8y |

‘suojjelado’ s yjuow suo 4o}
Y|iw aseyaind o) papasu spunj 8y} apiA
-o1d ued nok 0O 002¢ Jo uoneuop e 104

UG & J0j 1IN

‘usyspy dnos ay) pod

-dns 0y Jayiabo) Bupjiom dnosb e jo ped
SB 10 [BNPIAIPUL UB Se Jaype ‘sAep |eJanas
10 8u0 Josuods ued noA “Aep auo Joj us
-yoy dnos auj uni o} papasu Buiyiliens
apinoid ued 00'05Z¢$ JO UOBUOP INOA

Aeq e 404 pooy

‘PaJE)S SSIMIBLI0 SSBJUN B)ISgSM INO UO
10 Wwoot Buiuip INo U Spieoq ay) uo Jayye
pabpajmouyoe pue diaoas xe) e 10} 8|q
-1Bije a1e mojeq pajsi| suondo uoneuop Iy

sunidp uoijeuoq

‘sew)suyn ydaoxe ‘skepijoy A10)
-mejs Buipnpou “wd gg:L 0) ‘wre
0¢€:1 | woiy Aepii4 01 Aepuop

sJnoy wooy Bung

"201Y0 ||lews

e pue (2|qissasoe paddesipuey
3U0) swoolysem aaly) ‘wool
Buiuip yeas gz ‘usyoyy apelb
jelosswiwod e ypm Buippng aa1y-
Jaleq ‘Ajpuany ‘waem e aney apn

Kyjiaey

‘'s9

-ssaulsng pue sdnoib ‘sjenpiaipul
woJj suorjeuop uodn juspuadap
s1}@6pnq jeuoyesado amus N
‘sjuawiuianch [edioiunw Jo |elnuia
-o.d ‘|etapay ay) woly Buipuny |8
-uonelado Aue aA19291 10U Op apA

Guipuny
"‘Areyo palajstbal e pue uon
-eziuebiio Jyoid-104-jou & 31E AN

‘uayoyy dnos Ajunwitod s Aeq
YuoN si soeyd Buusyieb ot}

S[] negy



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PI1B 8i8
Paul D. Cook 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Shawn E. Devine
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolicc.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: November 6, 2013
Date of Meeting: November 12, 2013

Mr. D. O’'Connor, Chair
and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account - Movember

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves, “to donate $250.00 from the
contingency line in the Board’s Budget to support the
Movember Foundation.”

The Movember Foundation continues to help change the face of men's health through
programs specific to prostate and testicular cancer and mental health.

Program areas include Awareness and Education; Living with Cancer and Beyond;
Staying Mentally Healthy and Research.

This year | am participating in Movember and | am requesting a donation of $250.00
from the Contingency line in the Operating Budget from the Board. The Board has
provided similar donations to our members who have participated in Movember in the
past.

The current balance in the contingency line of the Board's Operating Budget is
$3,334.94.

| am recommending the Board pass the above noted resolution to provide this financial
support for this worthwhile community fundraiser.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Vo Cg

Paul D. Cook
Chief of Police



